
   

 UPPER PENINSULA ANIMAL WELFARE SHELTER 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Monday, July 26, 2021 / 6 p.m.  / Shelter / Upper Peninsula Animal Welfare Shelter 

 

Mission:   

Our mission is to improve the quality of life and welfare 
for domestic animals and to provide a safe haven while 
finding lifelong homes for the animals in our care. We 
embrace the No Kill* philosophy, seeking to end the 

euthanasia of healthy and treatable animals.  

Vision: 
A community where there are no homeless, neglected or 

abused animals, and where everyone understands and 
practices the level of commitment and responsibility that 

pet guardianship entails. 
 

 

Agenda 

1. Call to Order/Attendance 

2. Approval of Agenda 
 

3. Mission Moment  

4. Public Comment 

5. Approval of Minutes 
a. June 28, 2021 Regular Meeting 

 
6. Unfinished Business 

 
7. New Business 

a. Report and Recommendation from Policy/Bylaw Committee re:  SOP on Power Outages 
b. Report and Recommendation from Finance Committee re:  Bequest and Mortgage Payment 

 
8. Communications 

  
9. President’s Report  

 
10. Treasurer’s Report 

a. April Financial Reports 
b. May Financial Reports 
c. June Financial Reports 

 
11. Shelter Operations Report(s)  

a. Community Relations/Volunteer Coordinator Report 
b. Stats 
c. Additional Operational Reports 

 
12. Committee Reports 

a. Board Development Committee Report (Lynn) – written 
b. Finance Committee Report (Amber) –  



c. Fundraising Committee Report – written 
d. Paws Park Committee (Amber) – did not meet 
e. Strategic Planning Committee Report – committee on hold  
f. Personnel Committee Report (Reva) – written 
g. Policy / Bylaw Committee Report (Colleen) – written 
h. Donor Development (Ad Hoc) (Leslie) – written 
i. Vet Center Committee (Ad Hoc) – (Colleen) – written 
j. IT Committee (Ad Hoc) (Chris) – did not meet 

 
13. Public Comment 

 
14. Board Comment 

 
15. Board Member Elections 

 
16. Adjournment 

 

Next Board Meeting Date:  August 23rd, 6 p.m., at the Shelter 

 



 

 

 

UPPER PENINSULA ANIMAL WELFARE SHELTER BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING  

Monday, June 28, 2021 via Zoom Minutes  

PRESENT: Reva Laituri (President), Alex Petrin (Vice President), Amber Talo (Treasurer), Brett 
Specker (Secretary), Lynn Andronis, Chris Danik, Brian Hummel, Leslie Hurst, Colleen Whitehead 

ABSENT: None 

GUESTS: None 

1. Call to Order/Attendance: Meeting was called to order at 6:01 pm.  
 

2. Approval of Agenda: Chris made a motion, seconded by Lynn, to amend and approve the 
agenda as follows: 

• Add 6.b. Mask Requirement Discussion 

• Add 6.c. QSEHRA Discussion 
Motion passed with unanimous approval. 
 

3. Mission Moment: None. 
 
4. Public Comment: Brett and Brian both introduced themselves to the public. 

 
5.  Approval of Minutes:  

a) May 24, 2021 Regular Meeting – Brian made a motion, seconded by Chris, to amend 
and approve the May regular meeting minutes as follows: 

• 6.c. Change “an evacuation plan” to “an animal evacuation plan” 

• 7.a. Add “$325” to the motion 

• 10.c. Change “Dr. Scott” to “Dr. Scott Jandron” 

• 14. Change “Collen” to “Colleen” 

 Motion passed unanimously.   

 

6. Unfinished Business  

a) Report on Sands Township’s Annual Review of Our Special Use Permit – Leslie detailed 
her experience at the Sands Township meeting. Leslie summarized that the Sand 
Township Board indicated that they would like to start a yearly review with UPAWS 
starting January 2022. Leslie was questioned by the Sands Township Board on zoning 
ordinance. Leslie added that the chair of the Sands Township Board did not approve of 
the UPAWS alcohol permit for the community room. Leslie questioned the Sands 
Township Board as to why they did not approve and was only told “because they did 



 

 

not approve.” Leslie will talk to Wim about the permit and the need to continually get 
approval from the Sands Township Board for UPAWS activity at the shelter.  

b) Mask Requirement Discussion – Reva told the Board that the staff are fine with 
following State/CDC guidelines on mask requirements. Leslie and Chris both added that 
UPAWS may also fall under MIOSHA as an employer. Colleen was fine with putting a 
sign up indicating the requirements. Alex noted that the current sign says, “All 
Individuals are Required to Wear a Mask” and will change it to say, “Masks Required 
for Unvaccinated Individuals.” 

c) QSEHRA Discussion – Colleen explained the QSEHRA main points from the last meeting. 
Colleen added that a Health Insurance Plan must be in place to be able to request 
reimbursements. Colleen also noted that the IRS changed their plan design focusing on 
enrollment. Colleen suggested to the Board that a “For your Information (FYI)” be sent 
to the Board instead of a new Report and Recommendation every time the IRS makes a 
change in the future. The Board agreed with Colleen.  

 
7. New Business:  

a) Report and Recommendation from the Personnel Committee re: Amendment to the 
Personnel Policies – Cell Phone and Internet Reimbursement – Leslie made a motion, 
seconded by Lynn, to approve the Report and Recommendation from the Personnel 
Committee. Motion passed unanimously.  

b) Report and Recommendation from the Personnel Committee re: Amendment to the 
Personnel Policies – Volunteer/Community Outreach Coordinator Job Description – 
Leslie asked if there were any major changes. Colleen answered that the changes were 
mostly consolidation. Reva explained the duties of Ann that could be handed off to 
Supervisors. Lynn made a motion, seconded by Brian, to approve the Report and 
Recommendation from the Personnel Committee. Motion passed with unanimous 
consent. 

c) Report and Recommendation from the Policy/Bylaw Committee re: Amendment to 
Board Policy 14.0 Board Actions – Leslie noted that she wants a time specified in the 
amendment. Lynn agreed. Lynn made a motion, seconded by Chris, to approve the 
Report and Recommendation from the Policy/Bylaw Committee as amended. Motion 
passed unanimously.  

d) Report and Recommendation from Alex Petrin re: Replacement of Blower Motor on Air 
Handling Unit #4 – Colleen asked if this request went through the Finance Committee 
first. Amber answered that it did. Alex explained the issue with the motor and potential 
replacements and their respective specifications. Colleen made a motion, seconded by 
Amber, to approve the Report and Recommendation from Alex Petrin. Motion passed 
with unanimous approval. 

e) Organizational Meeting Date – Reva asked the Board if they prefer to hold the meeting 
immediately after the July Regular Board meeting or sometime within ten days of that 
meeting. Brett and Colleen supported holding the meeting immediately after the July 
Board Meeting. The Board agreed.  

 
 



 

 

8. Communications  
a) Membership Invitation from Greater Ishpeming-Negaunee Area Chamber of  

Commerce – Reva asked the Board if UPAWS should accept the invitation. Amber 
added that she does not see any value in becoming a member. The Board agreed to 
wait to see what the new E.D. thought of the membership. 

 
9. President’s Report – Reva and Leslie discussed the rabbit in the President’s Report.  

 
10. Treasurer’s Report 

a. April Financial Reports – The Board agreed to table the April and May Financials 
until the July Board Meeting as some Board Members did not have a chance to 
review. Lynn made a motion, seconded by Brett, to table the April Financial Reports 
until the July Board Meeting. Motion passed unanimously. 

b. May Financial Reports – Lynn made a motion, seconded by Brett, to table the May 
Financial Reports until the July Board Meeting. Motion passed with unanimous 
consent. 

 

11. Shelter Operation Reports 

a. Community Relations/Volunteer Coordinator Report – No comments. 

b. Stats – The stats of the snails were discussed.  

c. Additional Operation Reports – Colleen and Alex told the Board they had a 
maintenance candidate, but he took another job. Colleen asked the Board if the 
E.D. should be tasked with filling the position. Amber and Alex added that UPAWS 
should ask for volunteers to handle lawn care and other rudimentary tasks. Colleen 
added that there is a candidate for the Vet Assistant position. 

12. Committee Reports 

a. Board Development Committee Report (Lynn) – Written report submitted. 

b. Finance Committee Report (Amber) – No report. 

c. Fundraising Committee Report – Written report submitted.   

d. Paws Park Committee Report (Amber) – Did not meet.   

e. Strategic Planning Committee Report – On hold. No report. 

f. Personnel Committee Report (Reva) – Written report submitted.  

g. Policy/Bylaw Committee Report (Colleen) – Did not meet. 

h. Donor Development (Ad Hoc) (Leslie) – Did not meet. 

i. Vet Center Committee (Ad Hoc) (Colleen) – Did not meet.     

j. IT Committee (Ad Hoc) (Chris) – Written report submitted. 

 

13. Public Comment – Linda Dione had a question about the Super One Brat Barn.  

 

14. Board Comment – No comments.  



 

 

 

15. Adjournment – Alex made a motion, seconded by Amber, to adjourn the meeting at        
7:25 pm. Motion passed with unanimous consent.  

 

Next Board Meeting Date: July 26, 2021, 6 p.m. at the shelter. 
 

Respectfully submitted,                                                       Counter-signed, 

 

_______________________________                              _________________________________ 

Brett Specker, Secretary                                                       Reva Laituri, President 

 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Policy / Bylaw Committee 
Report & Recommendation 

July 26th, 2021 
 
 

Recommendation to the UPAWS Board of Directors 
 
 
The Policy / Bylaws Committee is recommending the adoption of the attached UPAWS Standard 
Operating Procedure (SOP), Internet and Telephone Service Outages, as presented, to be effective 
upon approval by the Board of Directors on July 26, 2021. 
 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted; 
 
Colleen C. Whitehead 
Chair, Policy/Bylaw Committee 
 



 

 

Standard Operating Procedure (SOP) 
Internet and Telephone Service Outages 

 
The purpose of this SOP is to provide guidelines for responsibilities and coordination for internet 
and phone system outages to minimize the impact on day-to-day operations of UPAWS. The goal 
is to provide a step-by-step process to ensure the continuity of services to the community. 
 
The UPAWS phone system relies on the internet. Therefore, if there is a problem with the 
internet, the phone system will also be out. 
 
In the event of a phone service or internet outage or severe degradation, the on-site 
Supervisor should: 
 

1) Leave the building and find cell service.  
 

2)  Phone service outage 
Contact the current service provider (Superior Eagle) 
a) If outage occurs during business hours of 8:30 am - 5:00 pm, call (906) 458-6080 

or email help@svoip.on.spiceworks.com 
b) If outside of regular business hours, call the emergency after hours number: 

(906) 458-1691  
 

Internet service outage 
Contact the current service provider (906 Technologies)  
a) Call (906) 226-2906 or email support@906technologies.com. The phone number 

is answered 24/7. 
 

3) Notify the following in order until one is reached and indicate that the service provider 
has been notified: 

a) Executive Director 
b) Security Administrator 
c) Board President 

 
4) Appropriate notification should be provided to the community via social media platforms 

and the UPAWS website if determined to be a long-term or extended service outage.  
 
 
 



Report and Recommendation 
Board Development 

July 2021 
 

 
 

At its meeting on July 8, 2021, the Board Development Committee unanimously 
recommends the re-appointment of the following individuals to be voted on at the 
July 26, 2021, regular board meeting.   
 
To renew three year terms, expiring July, 2024, it is with great pleasure that the 
committee unanimously recommends: 

 Colleen Whitehead  

 Chris Danik 
 
To renew/fill a currently vacant position, expiring July, 2023 the committee 
unanimously recommends: 

 Lynn Andronis 
 
 
 
Lynn Andronis 
Chair, Board Development 
 

 



PRESIDENT’S REPORT 
July 26, 2021 

 
 
The June appeal letter has been completed and was mailed out to approximately 3,900 homes around July 9th.   
 
Dr. Scott Jandron has said he would provide a refresher course to our staff on safe and fear-free handling of 
animals.  It is anticipated this will cut down on the number of bite incidents involving staff.  The training will 
take place after the new E.D. starts so that he can participate. 
 
I made a few updates to Guidestar which moved us up to the Gold Seal level for 2021.  The updates along with 
changes Guidestar has made to its rating system have allowed us to move up.  Once a strategic plan has been 
adopted and added to their site, we will qualify for Platinum Seal level.  There are a few optional questions 
that have been added and I will update those as I collect the information. 
 
We were short-staffed on supervisors the week of the 11th, having only our newest supervisor scheduled most 
of that week.  Colleen and I, along with Ann, who rescheduled several of her vacation days, were on hand to 
offer assistance. 
 
Our new Bookkeeper/Administrative Assistant began work with us on July 19th and I’ve been working with her 
off and all this past week getting her oriented to the extent I can.   If you have not yet met her, feel free to 
stop in and introduce yourself. 
 
      Respectfully submitted, 
      Reva Laituri 

      President 
 
 
 



  Upper Peninsula Animal Welfare Shelter, Inc.

 A/P Aging Summary 2021
 As of April 30, 2021

Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL

906 Technologies 50,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 50,00

Ann Brownell 217,96 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 217,96

Automated Comfort Controls 226,25 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 226,25

Choice Propane 340,63 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 340,63

Copper Country Veterinary Clinic 39,50 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 39,50

Gwinn-Sawyer Veterinary Clinic 653,50 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 653,50

LACOSSE & ACCOCIATES CPA PC 600,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 600,00

Leah Schultz 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 (50,00) (50,00)

Marquette Veterinary Clinic 483,50 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 483,50

Midwest Cremation Services 164,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 164,00

Miners, Inc. 78,80 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 78,80

Reva Laituri 182,45 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 182,45

Stuga North Veterinary Care 0,00 137,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 137,00

The Plant Connection LLC 55,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 55,00

Visa-5626 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 (624,65) (624,65)

TOTAL 3.091,59 137,00 0,00 0,00 (674,65) 2.553,94

 Page 1 of 1



Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL

Amber Talo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,400.00 2,400.00
Bob & Crystal Swanson 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
Carolyn & Bob Myers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,275.00 8,275.00
Colleen C. Whitehead 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
Gary & Linda Dionne 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Hall Construcion 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Kathi Fosburg1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 420.00 420.00
Kori & Byron Tossava 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,900.00 4,900.00
Lynn Andronis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 1,600.00
Marquette City 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 365.50 365.50
mBank (Customer) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
Michelle Dillinger 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,950.00 2,950.00
MTHNK, P.C. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
Nancy Wiseman-Seminoff 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Negaunee City Police 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 136.50 136.50
Paul, Kathy & Austin Nardi 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Reva V Laituri 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,125.00 1,125.00
Richard Storti (200.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
Rita Svetly (200.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
Swick, Tom & Lynn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Theresa Sell 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,350.00 11,350.00
Tom & Kathy Leone 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
TruNorth Federal Credit Union 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00

TOTAL (400.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 47,922.00 47,522.00

Upper Peninsula Animal Welfare Shelter, Inc.
A/R Aging Summary 2021

As of April 30, 2021

Page 1



 06/28/21

 Accrual Basis
 Upper Peninsula Animal Welfare Shelter, Inc.

 Budget to Actual
 April 2021

Apr 21 Budget Jan - Apr 21 YTD Budget Annual Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4000 · SHELTER REVENUE

4005 · Pet Adoptions 7,817.50 5,833.33 18,298.50 23,333.32 70,000.00

4010 · Redeemed Animals 160.00 325.00 865.00 1,300.00 3,900.00

4015 · Vet/Optional Care 180.00 83.37 350.00 333.36 1,000.00

4017 · Dog Park 370.00 625.00 1,455.00 2,500.00 7,500.00

4018 · Rentals 0.00 150.00 0.00 600.00 1,800.00

4020 · Government Contracted Services 78.00 1,333.33 1,833.00 5,333.32 16,000.00

4025 · Restitutions/Investigations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4030 · Dog License Revenue 72.00 33.33 160.00 133.32 400.00

4031 · Microchipping 175.00 83.33 1,575.00 333.32 1,000.00

4032 · Nail Clipping 110.00 50.00 370.00 200.00 600.00

4033 · Community Spay/Neuter 50.00 416.68 4,135.45 1,666.66 5,000.00

4050 · Miscellaneous Services 120.00 50.00 492.59 200.00 600.00

4060 · Cremation Services Revenue 230.00 125.00 230.00 500.00 1,500.00

Total 4000 · SHELTER REVENUE 9,362.50 9,108.37 29,764.54 36,433.30 109,300.00

4156 · GRANT REVENUE

4157 · General Grants 392.00 833.37 5,587.00 3,333.36 10,000.00

Total 4156 · GRANT REVENUE 392.00 833.37 5,587.00 3,333.36 10,000.00

4200 · FUNDRAISING REVENUE

4127 · Wash & Wag 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4128 · Misc/3rd Party Fundraisers 0.00 137.50 0.00 550.00 1,650.00

4140 · Canisters 822.99 666.66 2,814.59 2,666.64 8,000.00

4143 · Econo Receipts 0.00 433.33 2,172.81 1,733.32 5,200.00

4144 · Cause for Paws 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,600.00

4146 · Rummage Sale 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4147 · Strut Your Mutt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00

4151 · Raise The Woof 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4170 · TUFT Golf Outing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,350.00

4183 · Rescue Raffle 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,200.00

4185 · Lights of Love 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,600.00

4197 · Calendar 790.00 1,107.50 790.00 4,430.00 13,290.00

4204 · MZD Santa Pics 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,300.00

4299 · Kennel Lock-up Fundraiser 0.00 0.00 25.00 0.00 0.00

4380 · Online Store Fundraiser 36.04 36.04

Total 4200 · FUNDRAISING REVENUE 1,649.03 2,344.99 5,838.44 9,379.96 95,190.00

43400 · DIRECT PUBLIC SUPPORT

4006 · Pet Care Sponsorship 255.00 608.33 1,680.00 2,433.32 7,300.00

4008 · Pet Promotion Sponsorship 225.00 20.83 225.00 83.32 250.00

4109 · Pink Lady 75.00 166.68 235.00 666.66 2,000.00

4110 · Donations 18,845.89 20,833.33 65,971.58 83,333.32 250,000.00

4120 · Special Gifts 425.75 958.33 4,902.28 3,833.32 11,500.00

4123 · Memorial Bricks/Tiles 305.00 625.00 1,010.00 2,500.00 7,500.00

4125 · Donated Svs/Material In Kind 2,828.00 3,083.37 11,720.00 12,333.36 37,000.00

4130 · Memorials/Honorariums 0.00 0.00

4132 · Deb's Dog Revenue 0.00 0.00

4135 · Bequests 839,935.80 0.00 839,935.80 0.00 0.00

4152 · Direct Solicitations 0.00 0.00

4188 · Naming Opportunities 0.00 4,166.66 0.00 16,666.64 50,000.00

Total 43400 · DIRECT PUBLIC SUPPORT 862,895.44 30,462.53 925,679.66 121,849.94 365,550.00

4500 · OTHER Revenue

4112 · Kids Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4201 · Home2Home 0.00 12.50 0.00 50.00 150.00

4205 · Resale Items Revenue 1,189.47 1,833.33 3,363.67 7,333.32 22,000.00

4215 · Interest Revenue 0.26 1.66 2.14 6.64 20.00

4220 · Miscellaneous Revenue 0.00 66.66 634.98 266.70 800.00

4221 · Endowment Fund Earnings 0.00 83.33 0.00 333.32 1,000.00

4223 · MCCF B.Reider Fund Distribution 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 12,000.00

4227 · Distribtution from Dixon Estate 2,192.76 2,500.00 4,836.88 10,000.00 30,000.00

Total 4500 · OTHER Revenue 3,382.49 5,497.48 8,837.67 21,989.98 65,970.00

46000 · Merchandise Sales 0.00 0.00

Total Income 877,681.46 48,246.74 975,707.31 192,986.54 646,010.00

Gross Profit 877,681.46 48,246.74 975,707.31 192,986.54 646,010.00

Expense

5000 · Employee Expense

5200 · Payroll Expenses (9.74) 0.00

5201 · Wages & Salaries 26,288.66 30,398.29 76,631.40 116,916.64 360,103.03

5225 · Simple Plan Employer 129.93 226.80 397.99 907.20 2,721.60

5230 · Michigan Unemployment Payable 21.82 27.40 67.13 107.59 326.79

5235 · Employer Social Security 1,629.90 1,887.39 4,751.14 7,413.24 22,512.38

5240 · Employer Medicare 381.18 441.40 1,111.16 1,733.74 5,264.99

5245 · Worker's Compensation 271.00 536.00 1,084.00 2,144.00 6,432.00

5246 · Employee Relations 0.00 0.00 (624.65) 0.00 3,000.00

Total 5000 · Employee Expense 28,712.75 33,517.28 83,418.17 129,222.41 400,360.79

5500 · OPERATING EXPENSE

5009 · Phone/Network Access 469.66 273.50 1,199.15 1,094.00 3,282.00

5011 · Merchant Service Fees 367.62 500.00 1,610.76 2,000.00 6,000.00

5012 · Bank Service Charges 0.00 12.50 55.51 50.00 150.00

 Page 1 of 3



 06/28/21

 Accrual Basis
 Upper Peninsula Animal Welfare Shelter, Inc.

 Budget to Actual
 April 2021

Apr 21 Budget Jan - Apr 21 YTD Budget Annual Budget

5013 · Paypal Fees 47.01 8.33 72.49 33.32 100.00

5014 · Square Fees 50.48 125.00 264.63 500.00 1,500.00

5050 · Utilities 2,281.93 2,333.33 10,730.97 9,333.32 28,000.00

5100 · Cleaning Supplies 201.80 458.33 1,200.29 1,833.32 5,500.00

5102 · Animal Supplies/Equipment 464.79 308.33 1,773.89 1,233.32 3,700.00

5105 · Repairs/Maintenance 875.59 583.33 2,323.17 2,333.32 7,000.00

5106 · Garbage/Snow Removal 0.00 833.33 927.50 3,333.32 10,000.00

5115 · Office Supplies/Postage 228.13 402.50 1,263.66 1,610.00 4,830.00

5117 · Community Spay/Neuter 638.00 916.66 3,811.00 3,666.64 11,000.00

5120 · Building/Auto Insurance 549.52 916.66 10,072.52 3,666.97 11,000.00

5125 · Food 534.00 1,291.66 3,648.35 5,166.64 15,500.00

5127 · Microchips 0.00 833.33 397.50 3,333.36 10,000.00

5130 · Medical Supplies-Vaccines 904.46 1,266.66 1,662.63 5,066.68 15,200.00

5135 · Vet Care 905.43 4,666.66 5,444.53 18,666.66 56,000.00

5137 · Vaccines 0.00 0.00

5140 · Spay & Neuter Expense 949.00 2,083.33 4,454.45 8,333.32 25,000.00

5145 · Vehicle 107.02 125.00 312.70 500.00 1,500.00

5146 · Dog License Expense 24.00 37.50 114.00 150.00 450.00

5150 · Mileage 0.00 20.83 15.84 83.32 250.00

5160 · Depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5165 · Cash over/short 0.50 0.00 2.68 0.00 0.00

5180 · Donated Services/Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5183 · Deb's Dog Expense 0.00 122.93

5350 · Subcontracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5530 · Cremation Services Expense 164.00 166.64 702.00 666.70 2,000.00

6138 · Pink Lady Expense 0.00 166.64 50.00 666.70 2,000.00

6524 · Dog Park 0.00 208.33 0.00 833.32 2,500.00

6528 · Rentals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6539 · Computer Software 0.00 369.00 0.00 1,476.00 4,428.00

6565 · IT Consulting 0.00 55.00 0.00 220.00 660.00

Total 5500 · OPERATING EXPENSE 9,762.94 18,962.38 52,233.15 75,850.23 227,550.00

5550 · GRANT EXPENSE

5551 · General Grants 0.00 625.00 0.00 2,500.00 7,500.00

Total 5550 · GRANT EXPENSE 0.00 625.00 0.00 2,500.00 7,500.00

5600 · FUNDRAISING EXPENSE

5299 · Kennel Lock-up EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5603 · MZD Santa Pics Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00

6307 · Calendar Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,050.00

6308 · Wash & Wag Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6311 · Cause for Paws Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,990.00

6312 · Rummage Sale Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6315 · Misc/3rd Party Fund Expense 0.00 16.66 0.00 66.64 200.00

6317 · Raise The Woof Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6322 · Rescue Raffle Expense 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 2,179.00

6324 · Miscellaneous Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6330 · TUFT Golf Outing Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,084.00

6355 · Lights of Love Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125.00

6550 · Strut Your Mutt Expense 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 2,625.00

6551 · Canisters Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7580 · Online Store Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 5600 · FUNDRAISING EXPENSE 0.00 16.66 300.00 66.64 22,278.00

59900 · POS Inventory Adjustments 0.00 0.00

6000 · OTHER EXPENSE

5142 · Volunteer Program 24.00 100.00 307.30 400.00 1,200.00

6313 · Direct Solicitations 0.00 900.00 3,581.78 3,600.00 10,800.00

6503 · Community Outreach 226.73 87.91 357.35 351.64 1,055.00

6504 · Memorial Bricks/Tiles 55.00 291.68 55.00 1,166.68 3,500.00

6505 · Professional Fees 2,100.00 1,250.00 8,080.00 5,000.00 15,000.00

6510 · Publications 0.00 1,250.00 59.18 5,000.00 15,000.00

6511 · Pet Promotion Expense 271.97 312.50 526.38 1,250.00 3,750.00

6515 · Promotions & Advertising 0.00 70.83 20.00 283.32 850.00

6523 · Kids Club 39.96 10.00 39.96 40.00 120.00

6525 · Resale Items Expense

5129 · Employee Uniforms 0.00 29.16 0.00 116.64 350.00

6525 · Resale Items Expense - Other 519.90 1,083.33 1,712.81 4,333.32 13,000.00

Total 6525 · Resale Items Expense 519.90 1,112.49 1,712.81 4,449.96 13,350.00

6530 · Conferences 0.00 83.33 0.00 333.32 1,000.00

6532 · Donor Development 0.00 146.25 0.00 585.00 1,755.00

6535 · Licenses, Dues, Permits & Fees 691.00 125.00 1,798.00 500.00 1,500.00

6540 · Miscellaneous Expense 136.00 250.00 15.00 1,000.00 3,000.00

6561 · Investment Expense 703.35 0.00 5,249.39 0.00 0.00

6590 · Mortgage Fees/Interest 2,595.54 2,665.45 10,342.19 10,445.54 31,180.83

6688 · Naming Opportunity Expense 0.00 41.66 0.00 166.64 500.00

Total 6000 · OTHER EXPENSE 7,363.45 8,697.10 32,144.34 34,572.10 103,560.83

Total Expense 45,839.14 61,818.42 168,095.66 242,211.38 761,249.62

Net Ordinary Income 831,842.32 (13,571.68) 807,611.65 (49,224.84) (115,239.62)

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

4226 · Change in Value-Dixon Trust 0.00 22,901.06

 Page 2 of 3



 06/28/21

 Accrual Basis
 Upper Peninsula Animal Welfare Shelter, Inc.

 Budget to Actual
 April 2021

Apr 21 Budget Jan - Apr 21 YTD Budget Annual Budget

4300 · Unrealized Gain/Loss 9,875.20 19,644.68

4400 · RESTRICTED REVENUE

7300 · New Shelter

4219 · New Shelter Revenue (400.00) (400.00)

Total 7300 · New Shelter (400.00) (400.00)

7400 · SALLY'S FUND

4218 · Sally's Fund Revenue 60.00 0.00 2,302.00 0.00 5,000.00

6518 · Sally's Fund Expense 0.00 (291.66) (112.00) (1,166.64) (3,500.00)

Total 7400 · SALLY'S FUND 60.00 (291.66) 2,190.00 (1,166.64) 1,500.00

7800 · COMMUNITY SPAY/NEUTER

4210 · Community Spay/Neuter Revenue 0.00 0.00

Total 7800 · COMMUNITY SPAY/NEUTER 0.00 0.00

Total 4400 · RESTRICTED REVENUE (340.00) (291.66) 1,790.00 (1,166.64) 1,500.00

Total Other Income 9,535.20 (291.66) 44,335.74 (1,166.64) 1,500.00

Net Other Income 9,535.20 (291.66) 44,335.74 (1,166.64) 1,500.00

Net Income 841,377.52 (13,863.34) 851,947.39 (50,391.48) (113,739.62)

 Page 3 of 3



Apr 30, 21 Apr 30, 20

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1010 · mBank Checking 1,079,554.09 106,736.09
1011 · mBank General Savings 234,445.73 234,495.73
1012 · mBank Sally's Fund Savings 23,184.56 16,021.52
1013 · mBank Captial Campaign Checking 70,957.87 61,457.87
1016 · mBank Capital Campaign Savings 32,022.05 32,009.16
1017 · mBank PPP Loan 54,300.00 0.00
1070 · PayPal account 1,016.77 483.47
1090 · Cash in Drawer 150.00 150.00

Total Checking/Savings 1,495,631.07 451,353.84

Accounts Receivable
1200 · *Accounts Receivable 102.00 502.00
1524 · Capital Campaign Pledges 47,420.00 61,145.00

Total Accounts Receivable 47,522.00 61,647.00

Other Current Assets
1080 · Petty Cash 400.00 400.00
12100 · Inventory Asset 0.00 946.47
1499 · Undeposited Funds 0.00 175.00
1540 · Allowance for Uncol Promises (7,298.00) (7,298.00)
1550 · Discount-CC Pledges Receivable (3,500.00) (3,500.00)
1607 · Employee loan (1,013.41) (1,013.41)

Total Other Current Assets (11,411.41) (10,289.94)

Total Current Assets 1,531,741.66 502,710.90

Fixed Assets
1611 · Land - County Rd 553 20,586.75 20,586.75
1615 · Buildings 3,631,114.80 3,631,114.80
16400 · Vehicles 44,792.00 44,792.00
1645 · Office & Kennel Equipment 5,615.86 5,615.86
1650 · New Shelter-Furniture & Equip 95,830.01 95,830.01
1670 · Accumulated Depreciation (121,006.30) (121,006.30)

Total Fixed Assets 3,676,933.12 3,676,933.12

Other Assets
1074 · WF Endowment Fund Investments 289,949.75 225,207.88
1700 · Beneficial Interest in MCCF 101,700.19 101,700.19
1702 · Beneficial Interest-Dixon F B 702,005.73 652,450.51

Total Other Assets 1,093,655.67 979,358.58

TOTAL ASSETS 6,302,330.45 5,159,002.60

Upper Peninsula Animal Welfare Shelter, Inc.
Statement of Financial Position 2021

As of April 30, 2021

Page 1



Apr 30, 21 Apr 30, 20

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2001 · *Accounts Payable 2,676.74 7,435.86

Total Accounts Payable 2,676.74 7,435.86

Other Current Liabilities
2002 · AP-New Shelter Retainage 986.69 986.69
2025 · Accrued Benefits 4,068.39 4,068.39
2100 · Payroll Liabilities

2101 · Federal Tax W/H Payable 1,114.83 563.60
2102 · Medicare and SS Payable 3,199.91 1,595.90
2103 · Michigan W/H Payable 1,310.18 1,051.86
2104 · Suta Tax Payable 100.84 238.96
2108 · AFLAC pre-tax (59.43) 62.25
2111 · Simple Plan Payable 582.40 1,480.84
2100 · Payroll Liabilities - Other 7,665.32 7,631.43

Total 2100 · Payroll Liabilities 13,914.05 12,624.84

2330 · N/P Mbank PPP Proceeds 108,600.00 0.00
2550 · Sales Tax Payable 60.69 3.48

Total Other Current Liabilities 127,629.82 17,683.40

Total Current Liabilities 130,306.56 25,119.26

Long Term Liabilities
2300 · Mortgage-New Shelter 1,019,372.68 1,073,705.88

Total Long Term Liabilities 1,019,372.68 1,073,705.88

Total Liabilities 1,149,679.24 1,098,825.14

Equity
3001 · Beg Net Assets Temp Restricted 1,230,388.00 1,230,388.00
3002 · Beg net Assets Perm Restricted 294,517.00 294,517.00
3040 · Beg net Assets Unrestricted 95,970.45 95,970.45
3900 · Retained Earnings 2,679,828.37 2,527,463.34
Net Income 851,947.39 (88,161.33)

Total Equity 5,152,651.21 4,060,177.46

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 6,302,330.45 5,159,002.60

Page 2



$ Change

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1010 · mBank Checking 972,818.00
1011 · mBank General Savings (50.00)
1012 · mBank Sally's Fund Savings 7,163.04
1013 · mBank Captial Campaign Checking 9,500.00
1016 · mBank Capital Campaign Savings 12.89
1017 · mBank PPP Loan 54,300.00
1070 · PayPal account 533.30
1090 · Cash in Drawer 0.00

Total Checking/Savings 1,044,277.23

Accounts Receivable
1200 · *Accounts Receivable (400.00)
1524 · Capital Campaign Pledges (13,725.00)

Total Accounts Receivable (14,125.00)

Other Current Assets
1080 · Petty Cash 0.00
12100 · Inventory Asset (946.47)
1499 · Undeposited Funds (175.00)
1540 · Allowance for Uncol Promises 0.00
1550 · Discount-CC Pledges Receivable 0.00
1607 · Employee loan 0.00

Total Other Current Assets (1,121.47)

Total Current Assets 1,029,030.76

Fixed Assets
1611 · Land - County Rd 553 0.00
1615 · Buildings 0.00
16400 · Vehicles 0.00
1645 · Office & Kennel Equipment 0.00
1650 · New Shelter-Furniture & Equip 0.00
1670 · Accumulated Depreciation 0.00

Total Fixed Assets 0.00

Other Assets
1074 · WF Endowment Fund Investments 64,741.87
1700 · Beneficial Interest in MCCF 0.00
1702 · Beneficial Interest-Dixon F B 49,555.22

Total Other Assets 114,297.09

TOTAL ASSETS 1,143,327.85

Page 3



$ Change

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2001 · *Accounts Payable (4,759.12)

Total Accounts Payable (4,759.12)

Other Current Liabilities
2002 · AP-New Shelter Retainage 0.00
2025 · Accrued Benefits 0.00
2100 · Payroll Liabilities

2101 · Federal Tax W/H Payable 551.23
2102 · Medicare and SS Payable 1,604.01
2103 · Michigan W/H Payable 258.32
2104 · Suta Tax Payable (138.12)
2108 · AFLAC pre-tax (121.68)
2111 · Simple Plan Payable (898.44)
2100 · Payroll Liabilities - Other 33.89

Total 2100 · Payroll Liabilities 1,289.21

2330 · N/P Mbank PPP Proceeds 108,600.00
2550 · Sales Tax Payable 57.21

Total Other Current Liabilities 109,946.42

Total Current Liabilities 105,187.30

Long Term Liabilities
2300 · Mortgage-New Shelter (54,333.20)

Total Long Term Liabilities (54,333.20)

Total Liabilities 50,854.10

Equity
3001 · Beg Net Assets Temp Restricted 0.00
3002 · Beg net Assets Perm Restricted 0.00
3040 · Beg net Assets Unrestricted 0.00
3900 · Retained Earnings 152,365.03
Net Income 940,108.72

Total Equity 1,092,473.75

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,143,327.85

Page 4



UPAWS Key

Days Cash On Hand  

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

Cash Less Restricted Funds 147.882,00$     146.529,00$ 191.970,00$ 152.858,00$ 201.661,55$ 215.192,09$ 311.797,49$ 415.591,49$ 645.045,70 Current Assets less capital campaign assets

Total annual expense 451.620,63$     431.923,23$ 520.354,25$ 576.669,00$ 602.450,00$ 536.174,67$ 521.136,55$ 741.157,74$ $753.663,47 total expense budget for year

Daily expense 1.237,32$         1.183,35$      1.425,63$      1.579,92$      1.650,55$      1.468,97$      1.427,77$      2.030,57$      $2.064,83 total annual expense divided by 365

Days cash on hand for shelter expenses (cash 

& equiv. less restricted for Sally's Fund and 

Capital Campaign / daily expense)

120 124 135 97 122 146 218 205 317

cash less restricted funds divided by daily expense

May 31 FYE Internal Statements 

2012-2016

Budgeted annual expense for 2017

Budgeted annual expense for 2018

Budgeted annual expense for 2019

**NFKT- Cash less restricted = General Savings + General Checking + A/R + Petty Cash+Paypal+square+cash in drawer+undeposited funds

2021 ytd   
Cash Less Restricted Funds 1.426.305,55$   

Total annual expense 761.249,62$     

Daily expense 2.085,62$         

Days cash on hand for shelter expenses (cash 

& equiv. less restricted for Sally's Fund and 3907



Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL

906 Technologies 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00
Automated Comfort Controls 230.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 230.00
Choice Propane 360.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 360.62
Gwinn-Sawyer Veterinary Clinic 1,033.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,033.38
LACOSSE & ACCOCIATES CPA PC 540.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 540.00
Leah Schultz 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (50.00) (50.00)
Marquette Veterinary Clinic 964.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 964.00
Negaunee Vet Clinic 1,023.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,023.00
Northern Veterinary Associates 1,245.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,245.98
Pride Printing 116.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 116.10
Visa-5626 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (536.10) (536.10)
Zoetis 240.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 240.00

TOTAL 5,803.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 (586.10) 5,216.98

Upper Peninsula Animal Welfare Shelter, Inc.
A/P Aging Summary 2021

As of May 31, 2021

Page 1



Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL

Amber Talo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,350.00 2,350.00
Bob & Crystal Swanson 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
Carolyn & Bob Myers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,940.00 7,940.00
Colleen C. Whitehead 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
Gary & Linda Dionne 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Hall Construcion 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Kathi Fosburg1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 380.00 380.00
Kori & Byron Tossava 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,800.00 4,800.00
Lynn Andronis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,550.00 1,550.00
Marquette City 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 365.50 365.50
mBank (Customer) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
Michelle Dillinger 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,900.00 2,900.00
MTHNK, P.C. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
Nancy Wiseman-Seminoff 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Negaunee City Police 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 136.50 136.50
Paul, Kathy & Austin Nardi 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Reva V Laituri 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,050.00 1,050.00
Richard Storti (200.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
Rita Svetly (200.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
Swick, Tom & Lynn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Theresa Sell 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,350.00 11,350.00
Tom & Kathy Leone 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
TruNorth Federal Credit Union 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00

TOTAL (400.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 46,722.00 46,322.00

Upper Peninsula Animal Welfare Shelter, Inc.
A/R Aging Summary 2021

As of May 31, 2021

Page 1



 06/28/21

 Accrual Basis
 Upper Peninsula Animal Welfare Shelter, Inc.

 Budget to Actual
 May 2021

May 21 Budget Jan - May 21 YTD Budget Annual Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4000 · SHELTER REVENUE

4005 · Pet Adoptions 5.393,00 5.833,33 23.691,50 29.166,65 70.000,00

4010 · Redeemed Animals 625,00 325,00 1.490,00 1.625,00 3.900,00

4015 · Vet/Optional Care 50,00 83,33 400,00 416,69 1.000,00

4017 · Dog Park 245,00 625,00 1.700,00 3.125,00 7.500,00

4018 · Rentals 0,00 150,00 0,00 750,00 1.800,00

4020 · Government Contracted Services 780,00 1.333,33 2.613,00 6.666,65 16.000,00

4025 · Restitutions/Investigations 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00

4030 · Dog License Revenue 8,00 33,33 168,00 166,65 400,00

4031 · Microchipping 582,00 83,33 2.157,00 416,65 1.000,00

4032 · Nail Clipping 160,00 50,00 530,00 250,00 600,00

4033 · Community Spay/Neuter 180,00 416,68 4.315,45 2.083,34 5.000,00

4050 · Miscellaneous Services 0,00 50,00 492,59 250,00 600,00

4060 · Cremation Services Revenue 0,00 125,00 230,00 625,00 1.500,00

Total 4000 · SHELTER REVENUE 8.023,00 9.108,33 37.787,54 45.541,63 109.300,00

4156 · GRANT REVENUE

4157 · General Grants 343,00 833,33 5.930,00 4.166,69 10.000,00

Total 4156 · GRANT REVENUE 343,00 833,33 5.930,00 4.166,69 10.000,00

4200 · FUNDRAISING REVENUE

4127 · Wash & Wag 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00

4128 · Misc/3rd Party Fundraisers 0,00 137,50 0,00 687,50 1.650,00

4140 · Canisters 699,82 666,66 3.514,41 3.333,30 8.000,00

4143 · Econo Receipts 0,00 433,37 2.172,81 2.166,69 5.200,00

4144 · Cause for Paws 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 24.600,00

4146 · Rummage Sale 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00

4147 · Strut Your Mutt 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 12.000,00

4151 · Raise The Woof 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00

4170 · TUFT Golf Outing 5.300,00 0,00 5.300,00 0,00 19.350,00

4183 · Rescue Raffle 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 6.200,00

4185 · Lights of Love 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 2.600,00

4197 · Calendar 1.356,00 1.107,50 2.146,00 5.537,50 13.290,00

4204 · MZD Santa Pics 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 2.300,00

4299 · Kennel Lock-up Fundraiser 0,00 0,00 25,00 0,00 0,00

4380 · Online Store Fundraiser 0,00 36,04

Total 4200 · FUNDRAISING REVENUE 7.355,82 2.345,03 13.194,26 11.724,99 95.190,00

43400 · DIRECT PUBLIC SUPPORT

4006 · Pet Care Sponsorship 300,00 608,37 1.980,00 3.041,69 7.300,00

4008 · Pet Promotion Sponsorship 80,00 20,87 305,00 104,19 250,00

4109 · Pink Lady 45,00 166,68 280,00 833,34 2.000,00

4110 · Donations 7.310,61 20.833,33 73.282,19 104.166,65 250.000,00

4120 · Special Gifts 765,00 958,37 5.667,28 4.791,69 11.500,00

4123 · Memorial Bricks/Tiles 250,00 625,00 1.260,00 3.125,00 7.500,00

4125 · Donated Svs/Material In Kind 2.070,00 3.083,33 13.790,00 15.416,69 37.000,00

4130 · Memorials/Honorariums 0,00 0,00

4132 · Deb's Dog Revenue 0,00 0,00

4135 · Bequests 0,00 0,00 839.935,80 0,00 0,00

4152 · Direct Solicitations 0,00 0,00

4188 · Naming Opportunities 0,00 4.166,66 0,00 20.833,30 50.000,00

Total 43400 · DIRECT PUBLIC SUPPORT 10.820,61 30.462,61 936.500,27 152.312,55 365.550,00

4500 · OTHER Revenue

4112 · Kids Club 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00

4201 · Home2Home 0,00 12,50 0,00 62,50 150,00

4205 · Resale Items Revenue 1.198,44 1.833,37 4.562,11 9.166,69 22.000,00

4215 · Interest Revenue 27,86 1,68 30,00 8,32 20,00

4220 · Miscellaneous Revenue 0,00 66,68 634,98 333,38 800,00

4221 · Endowment Fund Earnings 0,00 83,33 0,00 416,65 1.000,00

4223 · MCCF B.Reider Fund Distribution 0,00 1.000,00 0,00 5.000,00 12.000,00

4227 · Distribtution from Dixon Estate 0,00 2.500,00 4.836,88 12.500,00 30.000,00

Total 4500 · OTHER Revenue 1.226,30 5.497,56 10.063,97 27.487,54 65.970,00

46000 · Merchandise Sales 0,00 0,00

Total Income 27.768,73 48.246,86 1.003.476,04 241.233,40 646.010,00

Gross Profit 27.768,73 48.246,86 1.003.476,04 241.233,40 646.010,00

Expense

5000 · Employee Expense

5200 · Payroll Expenses 0,00 0,00

5201 · Wages & Salaries 19.389,27 30.398,29 96.020,67 147.314,93 360.103,03

5225 · Simple Plan Employer 115,46 226,80 513,45 1.134,00 2.721,60

5230 · Michigan Unemployment Payable 9,93 27,40 77,06 134,99 326,79

5235 · Employer Social Security 1.202,14 1.887,39 5.953,28 9.300,63 22.512,38

5240 · Employer Medicare 271,28 441,40 1.382,44 2.175,14 5.264,99

5245 · Worker's Compensation 271,00 536,00 1.355,00 2.680,00 6.432,00

5246 · Employee Relations 0,00 0,00 (624,65) 0,00 3.000,00

Total 5000 · Employee Expense 21.259,08 33.517,28 104.677,25 162.739,69 400.360,79

5500 · OPERATING EXPENSE

5009 · Phone/Network Access 259,83 273,50 1.458,98 1.367,50 3.282,00

5011 · Merchant Service Fees 282,11 500,00 1.892,87 2.500,00 6.000,00

5012 · Bank Service Charges 0,00 12,50 55,51 62,50 150,00

 Page 1 of 3



 06/28/21

 Accrual Basis
 Upper Peninsula Animal Welfare Shelter, Inc.

 Budget to Actual
 May 2021

May 21 Budget Jan - May 21 YTD Budget Annual Budget

5013 · Paypal Fees 67,53 8,33 140,02 41,65 100,00

5014 · Square Fees 52,65 125,00 317,28 625,00 1.500,00

5050 · Utilities 1.975,56 2.333,33 12.706,53 11.666,65 28.000,00

5100 · Cleaning Supplies 85,99 458,33 1.286,28 2.291,65 5.500,00

5102 · Animal Supplies/Equipment 291,00 308,33 2.064,89 1.541,65 3.700,00

5105 · Repairs/Maintenance 452,09 583,33 2.775,26 2.916,65 7.000,00

5106 · Garbage/Snow Removal 0,00 833,33 927,50 4.166,65 10.000,00

5115 · Office Supplies/Postage 1.330,00 402,50 2.593,66 2.012,50 4.830,00

5117 · Community Spay/Neuter 125,00 916,66 3.936,00 4.583,30 11.000,00

5120 · Building/Auto Insurance 0,00 916,66 10.072,52 4.583,63 11.000,00

5125 · Food 328,00 1.291,66 3.976,35 6.458,30 15.500,00

5127 · Microchips 0,00 833,33 397,50 4.166,69 10.000,00

5130 · Medical Supplies-Vaccines 280,00 1.266,66 1.942,63 6.333,34 15.200,00

5135 · Vet Care 2.496,68 4.666,66 7.941,21 23.333,32 56.000,00

5137 · Vaccines 0,00 0,00

5140 · Spay & Neuter Expense 1.026,50 2.083,33 5.480,95 10.416,65 25.000,00

5145 · Vehicle 0,00 125,00 312,70 625,00 1.500,00

5146 · Dog License Expense 4,00 37,50 118,00 187,50 450,00

5150 · Mileage 0,00 20,83 15,84 104,15 250,00

5160 · Depreciation 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00

5165 · Cash over/short (30,00) 0,00 (27,32) 0,00 0,00

5180 · Donated Services/Materials 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00

5183 · Deb's Dog Expense 0,00 122,93

5350 · Subcontracted Services 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00

5530 · Cremation Services Expense 0,00 166,66 702,00 833,36 2.000,00

6138 · Pink Lady Expense 823,68 166,66 873,68 833,36 2.000,00

6524 · Dog Park 0,00 208,33 0,00 1.041,65 2.500,00

6528 · Rentals 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00

6539 · Computer Software 0,00 369,00 0,00 1.845,00 4.428,00

6565 · IT Consulting 0,00 55,00 0,00 275,00 660,00

Total 5500 · OPERATING EXPENSE 9.850,62 18.962,42 62.083,77 94.812,65 227.550,00

5550 · GRANT EXPENSE

5551 · General Grants 103,00 625,00 103,00 3.125,00 7.500,00

Total 5550 · GRANT EXPENSE 103,00 625,00 103,00 3.125,00 7.500,00

5600 · FUNDRAISING EXPENSE

5299 · Kennel Lock-up EXPENSE 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00

5603 · MZD Santa Pics Expense 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 25,00

6307 · Calendar Expense 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 2.050,00

6308 · Wash & Wag Expense 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00

6311 · Cause for Paws Expense 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 6.990,00

6312 · Rummage Sale Expense 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00

6315 · Misc/3rd Party Fund Expense 97,50 16,66 97,50 83,30 200,00

6317 · Raise The Woof Expense 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00

6322 · Rescue Raffle Expense 116,10 0,00 166,10 0,00 2.179,00

6324 · Miscellaneous Expenses 43,00 0,00 43,00 0,00 0,00

6330 · TUFT Golf Outing Expense 63,00 0,00 63,00 0,00 8.084,00

6355 · Lights of Love Expense 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 125,00

6550 · Strut Your Mutt Expense 0,00 0,00 250,00 0,00 2.625,00

6551 · Canisters Expense 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00

7580 · Online Store Expense 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00

Total 5600 · FUNDRAISING EXPENSE 319,60 16,66 619,60 83,30 22.278,00

59900 · POS Inventory Adjustments 0,00 0,00

6000 · OTHER EXPENSE

5142 · Volunteer Program 152,13 100,00 459,43 500,00 1.200,00

6313 · Direct Solicitations 0,00 900,00 3.581,78 4.500,00 10.800,00

6503 · Community Outreach 85,25 87,91 442,60 439,55 1.055,00

6504 · Memorial Bricks/Tiles 0,00 291,66 55,00 1.458,34 3.500,00

6505 · Professional Fees 1.890,00 1.250,00 9.970,00 6.250,00 15.000,00

6510 · Publications 0,00 1.250,00 59,18 6.250,00 15.000,00

6511 · Pet Promotion Expense 74,93 312,50 601,31 1.562,50 3.750,00

6515 · Promotions & Advertising 114,54 70,83 134,54 354,15 850,00

6523 · Kids Club 0,00 10,00 39,96 50,00 120,00

6525 · Resale Items Expense

5129 · Employee Uniforms 0,00 29,16 0,00 145,80 350,00

6525 · Resale Items Expense - Other 1.235,59 1.083,33 2.948,40 5.416,65 13.000,00

Total 6525 · Resale Items Expense 1.235,59 1.112,49 2.948,40 5.562,45 13.350,00

6530 · Conferences 45,00 83,33 45,00 416,65 1.000,00

6532 · Donor Development 0,00 146,25 0,00 731,25 1.755,00

6535 · Licenses, Dues, Permits & Fees 416,30 125,00 2.214,30 625,00 1.500,00

6540 · Miscellaneous Expense 0,00 250,00 15,00 1.250,00 3.000,00

6561 · Investment Expense 0,00 0,00 5.249,39 0,00 0,00

6590 · Mortgage Fees/Interest 2.505,09 2.572,91 12.847,28 13.018,45 31.180,83

6688 · Naming Opportunity Expense 0,00 41,66 0,00 208,30 500,00

Total 6000 · OTHER EXPENSE 6.518,83 8.604,54 38.663,17 43.176,64 103.560,83

Total Expense 38.051,13 61.725,90 206.146,79 303.937,28 761.249,62

Net Ordinary Income (10.282,40) (13.479,04) 797.329,25 (62.703,88) (115.239,62)

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

4226 · Change in Value-Dixon Trust 0,00 22.901,06

 Page 2 of 3



 06/28/21

 Accrual Basis
 Upper Peninsula Animal Welfare Shelter, Inc.

 Budget to Actual
 May 2021

May 21 Budget Jan - May 21 YTD Budget Annual Budget

4300 · Unrealized Gain/Loss 2.178,63 21.823,31

4400 · RESTRICTED REVENUE

7300 · New Shelter

4219 · New Shelter Revenue 0,00 (400,00)

Total 7300 · New Shelter 0,00 (400,00)

7400 · SALLY'S FUND

4218 · Sally's Fund Revenue 0,00 0,00 2.302,00 0,00 5.000,00

6518 · Sally's Fund Expense 0,00 (291,66) (112,00) (1.458,30) (3.500,00)

Total 7400 · SALLY'S FUND 0,00 (291,66) 2.190,00 (1.458,30) 1.500,00

7800 · COMMUNITY SPAY/NEUTER

4210 · Community Spay/Neuter Revenue 0,00 0,00

Total 7800 · COMMUNITY SPAY/NEUTER 0,00 0,00

Total 4400 · RESTRICTED REVENUE 0,00 (291,66) 1.790,00 (1.458,30) 1.500,00

Total Other Income 2.178,63 (291,66) 46.514,37 (1.458,30) 1.500,00

Net Other Income 2.178,63 (291,66) 46.514,37 (1.458,30) 1.500,00

Net Income (8.103,77) (13.770,70) 843.843,62 (64.162,18) (113.739,62)

 Page 3 of 3



Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Split

43400 · DIRECT PUBLIC SUPPORT
4125 · Donated Svs/Material In Kind
General Journal 05/31/2021 IN KIND LACOSSE 6505 · Professi...
General Journal 05/31/2021 IN KIND MAY IN KIND 5100 · Cleanin...

Total 4125 · Donated Svs/Material In Kind

Total 43400 · DIRECT PUBLIC SUPPORT

TOTAL

8:59 AM Upper Peninsula Animal Welfare Shelter, Inc.
06/28/21 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis May 2021

Page 1



Amount Balance

1,350.00 1,350.00
720.00 2,070.00

2,070.00 2,070.00

2,070.00 2,070.00

2,070.00 2,070.00

8:59 AM Upper Peninsula Animal Welfare Shelter, Inc.
06/28/21 Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis May 2021

Page 2



May 31, 21 May 31, 20

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1010 · mBank Checking 229,991.30 98,290.05
1011 · mBank General Savings 234,445.73 234,495.73
1012 · mBank Sally's Fund Savings 23,184.56 18,447.63
1013 · mBank Captial Campaign Checking 71,582.87 62,082.87
1016 · mBank Capital Campaign Savings 32,022.30 32,010.43
1017 · mBank PPP Loan 54,300.00 0.00
1018 · MBank Money Market Savings 5336 839,963.41 0.00
1070 · PayPal account 1,132.88 2,087.92
1090 · Cash in Drawer 150.00 150.00

Total Checking/Savings 1,486,773.05 447,564.63

Accounts Receivable
1200 · *Accounts Receivable 102.00 502.00
1524 · Capital Campaign Pledges 46,220.00 60,445.00

Total Accounts Receivable 46,322.00 60,947.00

Other Current Assets
1080 · Petty Cash 400.00 400.00
12100 · Inventory Asset 78.02 896.76
1499 · Undeposited Funds 0.00 175.00
1540 · Allowance for Uncol Promises (7,298.00) (7,298.00)
1550 · Discount-CC Pledges Receivable (3,500.00) (3,500.00)
1607 · Employee loan (1,013.41) (1,013.41)

Total Other Current Assets (11,333.39) (10,339.65)

Total Current Assets 1,521,761.66 498,171.98

Fixed Assets
1611 · Land - County Rd 553 20,586.75 20,586.75
1615 · Buildings 3,631,114.80 3,631,114.80
16400 · Vehicles 44,792.00 44,792.00
1645 · Office & Kennel Equipment 5,615.86 5,615.86
1650 · New Shelter-Furniture & Equip 95,830.01 95,830.01
1670 · Accumulated Depreciation (121,006.30) (121,006.30)

Total Fixed Assets 3,676,933.12 3,676,933.12

Other Assets
1074 · WF Endowment Fund Investments 292,128.38 234,477.29
1700 · Beneficial Interest in MCCF 101,700.19 101,700.19
1702 · Beneficial Interest-Dixon F B 702,005.73 652,450.51
9999 · Point of Sale General Asset (4.00) (38.00)

Total Other Assets 1,095,830.30 988,589.99

TOTAL ASSETS 6,294,525.08 5,163,695.09

Upper Peninsula Animal Welfare Shelter, Inc.
Statement of Financial Position 2021

As of May 31, 2021

Page 1



May 31, 21 May 31, 20

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2001 · *Accounts Payable 5,216.98 269.93

Total Accounts Payable 5,216.98 269.93

Other Current Liabilities
2002 · AP-New Shelter Retainage 986.69 986.69
2025 · Accrued Benefits 4,068.39 4,068.39
2100 · Payroll Liabilities

2101 · Federal Tax W/H Payable 1,068.83 920.08
2102 · Medicare and SS Payable 3,087.73 2,473.86
2103 · Michigan W/H Payable 1,982.36 1,696.05
2104 · Suta Tax Payable 110.77 238.96
2108 · AFLAC pre-tax (59.43) 62.25
2111 · Simple Plan Payable 582.40 1,613.24
2100 · Payroll Liabilities - Other 7,665.32 7,631.43

Total 2100 · Payroll Liabilities 14,437.98 14,635.87

2330 · N/P Mbank PPP Proceeds 108,600.00 0.00
2550 · Sales Tax Payable 121.52 32.26

Total Other Current Liabilities 128,214.58 19,723.21

Total Current Liabilities 133,431.56 19,993.14

Long Term Liabilities
2300 · Mortgage-New Shelter 1,016,546.08 1,071,189.68

Total Long Term Liabilities 1,016,546.08 1,071,189.68

Total Liabilities 1,149,977.64 1,091,182.82

Equity
3001 · Beg Net Assets Temp Restricted 1,230,388.00 1,230,388.00
3002 · Beg net Assets Perm Restricted 294,517.00 294,517.00
3040 · Beg net Assets Unrestricted 95,970.45 95,970.45
3900 · Retained Earnings 2,679,828.37 2,527,463.34
Net Income 843,843.62 (75,826.52)

Total Equity 5,144,547.44 4,072,512.27

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 6,294,525.08 5,163,695.09

Page 2



$ Change

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1010 · mBank Checking 131,701.25
1011 · mBank General Savings (50.00)
1012 · mBank Sally's Fund Savings 4,736.93
1013 · mBank Captial Campaign Checking 9,500.00
1016 · mBank Capital Campaign Savings 11.87
1017 · mBank PPP Loan 54,300.00
1018 · MBank Money Market Savings 5336 839,963.41
1070 · PayPal account (955.04)
1090 · Cash in Drawer 0.00

Total Checking/Savings 1,039,208.42

Accounts Receivable
1200 · *Accounts Receivable (400.00)
1524 · Capital Campaign Pledges (14,225.00)

Total Accounts Receivable (14,625.00)

Other Current Assets
1080 · Petty Cash 0.00
12100 · Inventory Asset (818.74)
1499 · Undeposited Funds (175.00)
1540 · Allowance for Uncol Promises 0.00
1550 · Discount-CC Pledges Receivable 0.00
1607 · Employee loan 0.00

Total Other Current Assets (993.74)

Total Current Assets 1,023,589.68

Fixed Assets
1611 · Land - County Rd 553 0.00
1615 · Buildings 0.00
16400 · Vehicles 0.00
1645 · Office & Kennel Equipment 0.00
1650 · New Shelter-Furniture & Equip 0.00
1670 · Accumulated Depreciation 0.00

Total Fixed Assets 0.00

Other Assets
1074 · WF Endowment Fund Investments 57,651.09
1700 · Beneficial Interest in MCCF 0.00
1702 · Beneficial Interest-Dixon F B 49,555.22
9999 · Point of Sale General Asset 34.00

Total Other Assets 107,240.31

TOTAL ASSETS 1,130,829.99

Page 3



$ Change

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2001 · *Accounts Payable 4,947.05

Total Accounts Payable 4,947.05

Other Current Liabilities
2002 · AP-New Shelter Retainage 0.00
2025 · Accrued Benefits 0.00
2100 · Payroll Liabilities

2101 · Federal Tax W/H Payable 148.75
2102 · Medicare and SS Payable 613.87
2103 · Michigan W/H Payable 286.31
2104 · Suta Tax Payable (128.19)
2108 · AFLAC pre-tax (121.68)
2111 · Simple Plan Payable (1,030.84)
2100 · Payroll Liabilities - Other 33.89

Total 2100 · Payroll Liabilities (197.89)

2330 · N/P Mbank PPP Proceeds 108,600.00
2550 · Sales Tax Payable 89.26

Total Other Current Liabilities 108,491.37

Total Current Liabilities 113,438.42

Long Term Liabilities
2300 · Mortgage-New Shelter (54,643.60)

Total Long Term Liabilities (54,643.60)

Total Liabilities 58,794.82

Equity
3001 · Beg Net Assets Temp Restricted 0.00
3002 · Beg net Assets Perm Restricted 0.00
3040 · Beg net Assets Unrestricted 0.00
3900 · Retained Earnings 152,365.03
Net Income 919,670.14

Total Equity 1,072,035.17

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,130,829.99

Page 4



UPAWS Key

Days Cash On Hand  

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

Cash Less Restricted Funds ($ 147,882.00)  ($146,529.00) ($191,970.00) ($152,858.00) ($201,661.55) ($215,192.09) ($311,797.49) ($415,591.49) 645,045.70 Current Assets less capital campaign assets

Total annual expense ($ 451,620.63)  ($431,923.23) ($520,354.25) ($576,669.00) ($602,450.00) ($536,174.67) ($521,136.55) ($741,157.74) $753,663.47 total expense budget for year

Daily expense ($ 1,237.32)       ($ 1,183.35)   ($ 1,425.63)   ($ 1,579.92)   ($ 1,650.55)   ($ 1,468.97)   ($ 1,427.77)   ($ 2,030.57)   $2,064.83 total annual expense divided by 365

Days cash on hand for shelter expenses (cash 
& equiv. less restricted for Sally's Fund and 
Capital Campaign / daily expense)

120 124 135 97 122 146 218 205 317
cash less restricted funds divided by daily expense

May 31 FYE Internal Statements 
2012-2016

Budgeted annual expense for 2017

Budgeted annual expense for 2018

Budgeted annual expense for 2019

**NFKT- Cash less restricted = General Savings + General Checking + A/R + Petty Cash+Paypal+square+cash in drawer+undeposited funds

2021 ytd   
Cash Less Restricted Funds ($ 1,404,358.79)    

Total annual expense ($ 761,249.62)  

Daily expense ($ 2,085.62)       

Days cash on hand for shelter expenses (cash 
& equiv. less restricted for Sally's Fund and 
Capital Campaign / daily expense)

673







Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90

906 Technologies 487.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Animal Medical Center of Marquette 1,013.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ann Brownell 492.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Covetrus North America 0.00 121.32 0.00 0.00 0.00
Leah Schultz 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (50.00)
Mares -Z- Doats Feed 23.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Marquette Veterinary Clinic 416.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Midwest Cremation Services 87.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miners, Inc. 35.88 94.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
Negaunee Vet Clinic 487.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pride Printing 5,674.69 350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Red Dingo 16.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Swick Plumbing & Heating 2,445.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL 11,178.53 565.92 0.00 0.00 (50.00)

Upper Peninsula Animal Welfare Shelter, Inc.
A/P Aging Summary 2021

As of June 30, 2021

Page 1



TOTAL

906 Technologies 487.00
Animal Medical Center of Marquette 1,013.75
Ann Brownell 492.32
Covetrus North America 121.32
Leah Schultz (50.00)
Mares -Z- Doats Feed 23.39
Marquette Veterinary Clinic 416.00
Midwest Cremation Services 87.00
Miners, Inc. 130.48
Negaunee Vet Clinic 487.50
Pride Printing 6,024.69
Red Dingo 16.00
Swick Plumbing & Heating 2,445.00

TOTAL 11,694.45

Page 2



Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL

Amber Talo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,300.00 2,300.00
Bob & Crystal Swanson 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
Carolyn & Bob Myers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,605.00 7,605.00
Colleen C. Whitehead 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
Gary & Linda Dionne 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Hall Construcion 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Kathi Fosburg1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 340.00 340.00
Kori & Byron Tossava 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,700.00 4,700.00
Lynn Andronis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
Marquette City 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 365.50 365.50
mBank (Customer) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
Michelle Dillinger 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,850.00 2,850.00
MTHNK, P.C. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
Nancy Wiseman-Seminoff 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Negaunee City Police 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 136.50 136.50
Paul, Kathy & Austin Nardi 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Reva V Laituri 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 975.00 975.00
Richard Storti 0.00 (200.00) 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
Rita Svetly 0.00 (200.00) 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
Swick, Tom & Lynn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Theresa Sell 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,350.00 11,350.00
Tom & Kathy Leone 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
TruNorth Federal Credit Union 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00

TOTAL 0.00 (400.00) 0.00 0.00 46,022.00 45,622.00

Upper Peninsula Animal Welfare Shelter, Inc.
A/R Aging Summary 2021

As of June 30, 2021

Page 1



 Upper Peninsula Animal Welfare Shelter, Inc.

 YTD Budget to Actual 2021
 June 2021

Jun 21 Budget Jan - Jun 21 YTD Budget Annual Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4000 · SHELTER REVENUE

4005 · Pet Adoptions 4,521.51 5,833.37 28,213.01 35,000.02 70,000.00

4010 · Redeemed Animals 520.00 325.00 2,010.00 1,950.00 3,900.00

4015 · Vet/Optional Care 120.00 83.33 520.00 500.02 1,000.00

4017 · Dog Park 610.00 625.00 2,310.00 3,750.00 7,500.00

4018 · Rentals 0.00 150.00 0.00 900.00 1,800.00

4020 · Government Contracted Services 919.24 1,333.33 3,532.24 7,999.98 16,000.00

4025 · Restitutions/Investigations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4030 · Dog License Revenue 0.00 33.37 168.00 200.02 400.00

4031 · Microchipping 165.00 83.37 2,322.00 500.02 1,000.00

4032 · Nail Clipping 110.00 50.00 640.00 300.00 600.00

4033 · Community Spay/Neuter 120.00 416.68 4,435.45 2,500.02 5,000.00

4050 · Miscellaneous Services 80.00 50.00 572.59 300.00 600.00

4060 · Cremation Services Revenue 186.00 125.00 416.00 750.00 1,500.00

Total 4000 · SHELTER REVENUE 7,351.75 9,108.45 45,139.29 54,650.08 109,300.00

4156 · GRANT REVENUE

4157 · General Grants 0.00 833.33 5,930.00 5,000.02 10,000.00

Total 4156 · GRANT REVENUE 0.00 833.33 5,930.00 5,000.02 10,000.00

4200 · FUNDRAISING REVENUE

4127 · Wash & Wag 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4128 · Misc/3rd Party Fundraisers 3,225.51 137.50 3,225.51 825.00 1,650.00

4140 · Canisters 436.18 666.66 3,950.59 3,999.96 8,000.00

4143 · Econo Receipts 0.00 433.33 2,172.81 2,600.02 5,200.00

4144 · Cause for Paws 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,600.00

4146 · Rummage Sale 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4147 · Strut Your Mutt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00

4151 · Raise The Woof 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4170 · TUFT Golf Outing 6,500.00 0.00 11,800.00 0.00 19,350.00

4183 · Rescue Raffle 200.00 3,100.00 200.00 3,100.00 6,200.00

4185 · Lights of Love 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,600.00

4197 · Calendar 25.00 1,107.50 2,171.00 6,645.00 13,290.00

4204 · MZD Santa Pics 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,300.00

4299 · Kennel Lock-up Fundraiser 0.00 0.00 25.00 0.00 0.00

4380 · Online Store Fundraiser 0.00 36.04

Total 4200 · FUNDRAISING REVENUE 10,386.69 5,444.99 23,580.95 17,169.98 95,190.00

43400 · DIRECT PUBLIC SUPPORT

4006 · Pet Care Sponsorship 1,030.00 608.33 3,010.00 3,650.02 7,300.00

4008 · Pet Promotion Sponsorship 305.00 20.83 610.00 125.02 250.00

4109 · Pink Lady 170.00 166.68 450.00 1,000.02 2,000.00

4110 · Donations 9,808.87 20,833.33 83,091.06 124,999.98 250,000.00

4120 · Special Gifts 2,047.60 958.33 7,714.88 5,750.02 11,500.00

4123 · Memorial Bricks/Tiles 0.00 625.00 1,260.00 3,750.00 7,500.00

4125 · Donated Svs/Material In Kind 4,278.88 3,083.33 18,068.88 18,500.02 37,000.00

4130 · Memorials/Honorariums 0.00 0.00

4132 · Deb's Dog Revenue 0.00 0.00

4135 · Bequests 42,086.68 0.00 882,022.48 0.00 0.00

4152 · Direct Solicitations 0.00 0.00

4188 · Naming Opportunities 0.00 4,166.66 0.00 24,999.96 50,000.00

Total 43400 · DIRECT PUBLIC SUPPORT 59,727.03 30,462.49 996,227.30 182,775.04 365,550.00

4500 · OTHER Revenue

4112 · Kids Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4201 · Home2Home 0.00 12.50 0.00 75.00 150.00

4205 · Resale Items Revenue 1,773.66 1,833.33 6,335.77 11,000.02 22,000.00

4215 · Interest Revenue 228.12 1.68 258.12 10.00 20.00

4220 · Miscellaneous Revenue 162.00 66.66 796.98 400.04 800.00

4221 · Endowment Fund Earnings 3,781.94 83.33 3,781.94 499.98 1,000.00

4223 · MCCF B.Reider Fund Distribution 16,437.62 1,000.00 16,437.62 6,000.00 12,000.00

4227 · Distribtution from Dixon Estate 0.00 2,500.00 4,836.88 15,000.00 30,000.00

Total 4500 · OTHER Revenue 22,383.34 5,497.50 32,447.31 32,985.04 65,970.00

46000 · Merchandise Sales 0.00 0.00

Total Income 99,848.81 51,346.76 1,103,324.85 292,580.16 646,010.00

Gross Profit 99,848.81 51,346.76 1,103,324.85 292,580.16 646,010.00

Expense

5000 · Employee Expense

5200 · Payroll Expenses 0.00 0.00

5201 · Wages & Salaries 18,440.80 30,398.29 114,461.47 177,713.22 360,103.03

5225 · Simple Plan Employer 131.81 226.80 645.26 1,360.80 2,721.60

5230 · Michigan Unemployment Payable 5.98 27.40 83.04 162.39 326.79

5235 · Employer Social Security 1,143.32 1,887.41 7,096.60 11,188.04 22,512.38

5240 · Employer Medicare 277.25 441.40 1,659.69 2,616.54 5,264.99

5245 · Worker's Compensation 271.00 536.00 1,626.00 3,216.00 6,432.00

5246 · Employee Relations 0.00 0.00 (624.65) 0.00 3,000.00

Total 5000 · Employee Expense 20,270.16 33,517.30 124,947.41 196,256.99 400,360.79

5500 · OPERATING EXPENSE

5009 · Phone/Network Access 286.58 273.50 1,745.56 1,641.00 3,282.00

5011 · Merchant Service Fees 412.56 500.00 2,371.71 3,000.00 6,000.00

5012 · Bank Service Charges 4.63 12.50 60.14 75.00 150.00

5013 · Paypal Fees 5.69 8.33 145.71 49.98 100.00

5014 · Square Fees 50.33 125.00 367.61 750.00 1,500.00

5050 · Utilities 1,675.69 2,333.33 14,382.22 13,999.98 28,000.00

5100 · Cleaning Supplies 684.48 458.33 1,970.76 2,749.98 5,500.00

5102 · Animal Supplies/Equipment 1,017.54 308.33 3,082.43 1,849.98 3,700.00

5105 · Repairs/Maintenance 2,633.08 583.33 5,408.34 3,499.98 7,000.00

5106 · Garbage/Snow Removal 0.00 833.33 927.50 4,999.98 10,000.00

5115 · Office Supplies/Postage 446.65 402.50 3,040.31 2,415.00 4,830.00

5117 · Community Spay/Neuter 557.00 916.99 4,493.00 5,500.29 11,000.00

5120 · Building/Auto Insurance 0.00 916.66 10,072.52 5,500.29 11,000.00

 Page 1 of 2



 Upper Peninsula Animal Welfare Shelter, Inc.

 YTD Budget to Actual 2021
 June 2021

Jun 21 Budget Jan - Jun 21 YTD Budget Annual Budget

5125 · Food 1,105.00 1,291.70 5,081.35 7,750.00 15,500.00

5127 · Microchips 0.00 833.33 397.50 5,000.02 10,000.00

5130 · Medical Supplies-Vaccines 743.64 1,266.66 2,686.27 7,600.00 15,200.00

5135 · Vet Care 637.50 4,666.66 9,171.96 27,999.98 56,000.00

5137 · Vaccines 0.00 0.00

5140 · Spay & Neuter Expense 599.50 2,083.33 6,500.95 12,499.98 25,000.00

5145 · Vehicle 262.45 125.00 575.15 750.00 1,500.00

5146 · Dog License Expense 136.00 37.50 254.00 225.00 450.00

5150 · Mileage 16.24 20.83 32.08 124.98 250.00

5160 · Depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5165 · Cash over/short 0.03 0.00 (27.29) 0.00 0.00

5180 · Donated Services/Materials 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5183 · Deb's Dog Expense 0.00 122.93

5350 · Subcontracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5530 · Cremation Services Expense 87.00 166.70 789.00 1,000.06 2,000.00

6138 · Pink Lady Expense 0.00 166.70 873.68 1,000.06 2,000.00

6524 · Dog Park 0.00 208.33 0.00 1,249.98 2,500.00

6528 · Rentals 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6539 · Computer Software 1,874.68 369.00 1,874.68 2,214.00 4,428.00

6565 · IT Consulting 95.00 55.00 95.00 330.00 660.00

Total 5500 · OPERATING EXPENSE 13,331.27 18,962.87 76,495.07 113,775.52 227,550.00

5550 · GRANT EXPENSE

5551 · General Grants 172.05 625.00 275.05 3,750.00 7,500.00

Total 5550 · GRANT EXPENSE 172.05 625.00 275.05 3,750.00 7,500.00

5600 · FUNDRAISING EXPENSE

5299 · Kennel Lock-up EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5603 · MZD Santa Pics Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00

6307 · Calendar Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,050.00

6308 · Wash & Wag Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6311 · Cause for Paws Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,990.00

6312 · Rummage Sale Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6315 · Misc/3rd Party Fund Expense 0.00 16.66 97.50 99.96 200.00

6317 · Raise The Woof Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6322 · Rescue Raffle Expense 0.00 1,089.50 166.10 1,089.50 2,179.00

6324 · Miscellaneous Expenses 0.00 0.00 43.00 0.00 0.00

6330 · TUFT Golf Outing Expense 39.60 0.00 102.60 0.00 8,084.00

6355 · Lights of Love Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125.00

6550 · Strut Your Mutt Expense 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 2,625.00

6551 · Canisters Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7580 · Online Store Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 5600 · FUNDRAISING EXPENSE 39.60 1,106.16 659.20 1,189.46 22,278.00

59900 · POS Inventory Adjustments 0.00 0.00

6000 · OTHER EXPENSE

5142 · Volunteer Program 24.00 100.00 483.43 600.00 1,200.00

6313 · Direct Solicitations 0.00 900.00 3,581.78 5,400.00 10,800.00

6503 · Community Outreach 20.00 87.91 462.60 527.46 1,055.00

6504 · Memorial Bricks/Tiles 0.00 291.66 55.00 1,750.00 3,500.00

6505 · Professional Fees 1,995.00 1,250.00 11,965.00 7,500.00 15,000.00

6510 · Publications 5,637.19 1,250.00 5,696.37 7,500.00 15,000.00

6511 · Pet Promotion Expense 266.44 312.50 867.75 1,875.00 3,750.00

6515 · Promotions & Advertising 25.00 70.83 159.54 424.98 850.00

6523 · Kids Club 9.99 10.00 49.95 60.00 120.00

6525 · Resale Items Expense

5129 · Employee Uniforms 89.91 29.16 89.91 174.96 350.00

6525 · Resale Items Expense - Other 1,969.03 1,083.33 4,917.43 6,499.98 13,000.00

Total 6525 · Resale Items Expense 2,058.94 1,112.49 5,007.34 6,674.94 13,350.00

6530 · Conferences 0.00 83.33 45.00 499.98 1,000.00

6532 · Donor Development 0.00 146.25 0.00 877.50 1,755.00

6535 · Licenses, Dues, Permits & Fees 325.00 125.00 2,522.00 750.00 1,500.00

6540 · Miscellaneous Expense 9.96 250.00 24.96 1,500.00 3,000.00

6561 · Investment Expense 4,837.63 0.00 10,087.02 0.00 0.00

6590 · Mortgage Fees/Interest 2,581.41 2,651.66 15,428.69 15,670.11 31,180.83

6688 · Naming Opportunity Expense 0.00 41.66 0.00 249.96 500.00

Total 6000 · OTHER EXPENSE 17,790.56 8,683.29 56,436.43 51,859.93 103,560.83

Total Expense 51,603.64 62,894.62 258,813.16 366,831.90 761,249.62

Net Ordinary Income 48,245.17 (11,547.86) 844,511.69 (74,251.74) (115,239.62)

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

4216 · Other Investment Revenue 184,067.13 184,067.13

4222 · Investment Interest Revenue 283.26 283.26

4226 · Change in Value-Dixon Trust 28,329.53 51,230.59

4300 · Unrealized Gain/Loss 49,870.56 71,693.87

4400 · RESTRICTED REVENUE

7300 · New Shelter

4219 · New Shelter Revenue 0.00 (400.00)

Total 7300 · New Shelter 0.00 (400.00)

7400 · SALLY'S FUND

4218 · Sally's Fund Revenue 0.00 0.00 2,302.00 0.00 5,000.00

6518 · Sally's Fund Expense 0.00 (291.66) (112.00) (1,749.96) (3,500.00)

Total 7400 · SALLY'S FUND 0.00 (291.66) 2,190.00 (1,749.96) 1,500.00

7800 · COMMUNITY SPAY/NEUTER

4210 · Community Spay/Neuter Revenue 0.00 0.00

Total 7800 · COMMUNITY SPAY/NEUTER 0.00 0.00

Total 4400 · RESTRICTED REVENUE 0.00 (291.66) 1,790.00 (1,749.96) 1,500.00

Total Other Income 262,550.48 (291.66) 309,064.85 (1,749.96) 1,500.00

Net Other Income 262,550.48 (291.66) 309,064.85 (1,749.96) 1,500.00

Net Income 310,795.65 (11,839.52) 1,153,576.54 (76,001.70) (113,739.62)

 Page 2 of 2



 6:33 PM

 07/20/21

 Accrual Basis

 Upper Peninsula Animal Welfare Shelter, Inc.

 Transaction Detail By Account
 June 2021

Type Date Num Name Memo Clr Split Amount Balance

43400 · DIRECT PUBLIC SUPPORT

4125 · Donated Svs/Material In Kind

General Journal 06/14/2021 IN KIND widows 10 donated 6539 · Computer Software 209.88 209.88

General Journal 06/30/2021 IN KIND LACOSSE 6505 · Professional Fees 1,425.00 1,634.88

General Journal 06/30/2021 IN KIND 5100 · Cleaning Supplies 2,644.00 4,278.88

Total 4125 · Donated Svs/Material In Kind 4,278.88 4,278.88

Total 43400 · DIRECT PUBLIC SUPPORT 4,278.88 4,278.88

TOTAL 4,278.88 4,278.88

 Page 1 of 1



 Upper Peninsula Animal Welfare Shelter, Inc.

 Statement of Financial Position 2021
 As of June 30, 2021

Jun 30, 21 Jun 30, 20 $ Change

ASSETS

Current Assets 1,576,264.71 557,275.68 1,018,989.03

Fixed Assets

1611 · Land - County Rd 553 20,586.75 20,586.75 0.00

1615 · Buildings 3,631,114.80 3,631,114.80 0.00

16400 · Vehicles 44,792.00 44,792.00 0.00

1645 · Office & Kennel Equipment 5,615.86 5,615.86 0.00

1650 · New Shelter-Furniture & Equip 95,830.01 95,830.01 0.00

1670 · Accumulated Depreciation (121,006.30) (121,006.30) 0.00

Total Fixed Assets 3,676,933.12 3,676,933.12 0.00

Other Assets

1074 · WF Endowment Fund Investments 297,201.28 239,381.22 57,820.06

1250 · Thrivent Investment 226,313.15 0.00 226,313.15

1700 · Beneficial Interest in MCCF 101,700.19 101,700.19 0.00

1702 · Beneficial Interest-Dixon F B 728,332.53 629,575.79 98,756.74

9999 · Point of Sale General Asset (4.00) 0.00 (4.00)

Total Other Assets 1,353,543.15 970,657.20 382,885.95

TOTAL ASSETS 6,606,740.98 5,204,866.00 1,401,874.98

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

2001 · *Accounts Payable 11,694.45 5,568.85 6,125.60

Total Accounts Payable 11,694.45 5,568.85 6,125.60

Other Current Liabilities

2002 · AP-New Shelter Retainage 986.69 986.69 0.00

2025 · Accrued Benefits 4,068.39 4,068.39 0.00

2100 · Payroll Liabilities

2101 · Federal Tax W/H Payable 563.60 963.62 (400.02)

2102 · Medicare and SS Payable 1,596.55 2,562.82 (966.27)

2103 · Michigan W/H Payable 2,622.12 2,154.06 468.06

2104 · Suta Tax Payable 116.75 238.96 (122.21)

2108 · AFLAC pre-tax (59.43) (59.43) 0.00

2111 · Simple Plan Payable 582.40 1,724.84 (1,142.44)

2100 · Payroll Liabilities - Other 7,665.32 7,631.43 33.89

Total 2100 · Payroll Liabilities 13,087.31 15,216.30 (2,128.99)

2330 · N/P Mbank PPP Proceeds 108,600.00 54,300.00 54,300.00

2550 · Sales Tax Payable 227.98 67.63 160.35

Total Other Current Liabilities 126,970.37 74,639.01 52,331.36

Total Current Liabilities 138,664.82 80,207.86 58,456.96

Long Term Liabilities

2300 · Mortgage-New Shelter 1,013,795.80 1,068,579.10 (54,783.30)

Total Long Term Liabilities 1,013,795.80 1,068,579.10 (54,783.30)

Total Liabilities 1,152,460.62 1,148,786.96 3,673.66

Equity

3001 · Beg Net Assets Temp Restricted 1,230,388.00 1,230,388.00 0.00

3002 · Beg net Assets Perm Restricted 294,517.00 294,517.00 0.00

3040 · Beg net Assets Unrestricted 95,970.45 95,970.45 0.00

3900 · Retained Earnings 2,679,828.37 2,527,463.34 152,365.03

Net Income 1,153,576.54 (92,259.75) 1,245,836.29

Total Equity 5,454,280.36 4,056,079.04 1,398,201.32

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 6,606,740.98 5,204,866.00 1,401,874.98

 Page 1 of 1



Volunteer & Community Outreach Coordinator Report July 2021 

 

 

Volunteer 
o Volgistics is updated 

o Fosters: added new applicants. Helped line up cat and kitten fosters. 

o Returning volunteers added for dog walking. Held abbreviated orientation (already walked dogs at old shelter). 

o Sign Up Genius: Set schedule up for collection days and sale days for rummage sale fundraiser. Volunteers have 

been signing up.  

o Transfer volunteer drove to Bridge July 1st to pick up transfer of HATS Cats (Humane Animal Treatment Society). 

 

Community Outreach 
 

• Adoption Event 

 

Bissell Empty the Shelters: 
o July 7-11 event  

o Admin for event. Attended and submitting all requirements. Worked up front all days except Friday. 

o $25 for dogs / $5 for cats (1 year on up for event pricing.) 

o Bissell Foundation will pay $100 per dog and $50 per cat adopted. 

o 15 cats and 3 dogs were adopted under the event pricing. 

• RETAIL:  

o Coordinate and maintain inventory for retail area, including ordering, receiving, and pricing. Added more dog items 

as well as some neat gift items. 

 

• Grants/Sponsorships:  

o Applied for Grey Muzzle Grant – sent 3-16-21 (DECLINED) 

o Petfinder Cat Enrichment Grant – applied and was approved for $400 (for Kitty Kasas). Applied to Kitty Kasa for a 

wholesale account. 

• Transfers: 

o Humane Animal Treatment Society (HATS Cats) were transferred in. 3 adults and 13 kittens. All have been adopted 

except one kitten (not available yet as being treated for medical). 

o Contacted by Bay County Humane Society asking us if we can take kittens as they are overfull. In process of 

working supervisors with what our census is and if we can help. 



Website, Social Media:  

o Posting, upkeep, help with making new pages, advertising daily.  

o Preloading as much as possible (due to taking vacation). 

o BUFFER (a social media management company tool) was renewed for another year. Very helpful tool. 

• Pet Promos:  

o Loading Pet Portal. Photos & bios, advertising. Q-107 Pet of Week. Maintain Deb’s Dog of the Month advertising, 

pet sponsorships and Pet Adoption portal, including development of pet biographies and pictures. Thank you to 

staff and supervisors for their help! 😊  

 

• Media (Community Outreach):  

o TV6, ABC10, TV3, Sunny 102 Morning Show, Mining Journal – stories on Pet Photo Calendar Contest and Bissell 

Empty the Shelters 

• OTHER 

o Due to staffing issues and the Bissell event, I worked multiple days up front. Helping visitors, adopters, whatever 

needed etc. 

o Helped staff with Food Bank. Organized food in entryway, new signage, increased advertising, and scheduled food 

to drop off at Feed America event on July 8th. Volunteer helped bring food to the event which was at the 

YMCA/Lakeview Arena lot. All food went quickly (reported by Feed America contact). 

o Next Feed America event is August 4th at the same location. We will participate again. 

o I have been on vacation from July 14 – 28th. However, I continue to log work for an hour or two daily to keep up 

with UPAWS current needs. 

Submitted July 23, 2021 

Ann Brownell  

 



<5 mos. <5 mos.
January 2021 DOGS PUPS CATS KITS OTHER TOTAL

Beginning Count 5 1 11 13 9 39

INTAKE YTD

Owner Surrender 7 1 7 0 4 19 19

Returned Adoption 0 0 1 1 0 2 2

Stray (from Police, Public and Shelter Pickup) 4 1 4 0 0 9 9

Born in Care 0 0 0 0 10 10 10

Transferred from Other Shelters 0 0 35 5 0 40 40

Special Hold/Service In 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Seized/Custody (Cruelty & Neglect) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Intakes 11 2 47 6 14 80 80

OUTCOMES

Adoptions (shelter, foster home or special event) 5 0 30 14 14 63 63

Total Adoptions YTD 5 0 30 14 14 63

Returned to Owner 3 1 2 0 0 6 6

Transferred to Rescue Groups/Shelters 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Live Outcomes 8 1 32 14 14 69 69

EUTHANIZED/DEATHS/MISSING/STOLEN

Dangerous 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Dying 0 0 1 0 0 1 1

          Animal's Name and Reason Sunny: end state 

kidney failure

     TOTAL ANIMALS EUTHANIZED 0 0 1 0 0 1 1

Died at shelter/foster home - Unknown 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Missing/Stolen/Escaped 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

          Animal's Name and Reason

Total Euth/Died/Other Outcomes 0 0 1 0 0 1 1
Ending Count 8 2 25 5 9 49

SAVE RATE (Intake- Euthanasia Outcome)/Intake 98,8% 98,8%
ASPCA Live Release Rate (Live Outcomes/ Intake) 86,3% 86,3%

OTHER INFO Dogs Cats
Avg. Length of Stay 2,6 19,6
Monthly Return Rate (returns/adoptions) 0% 5%



JANUARY 2020 - CLINIC SERVICES DOGS CATS OTHER TOTAL YTD

Owner Requested Euthanasia 0 0 0 0 0

Bite Hold (for Owner) 0 0 0 0 0

Spay/Day 17 17 0 34 34

Community Spay/Neuter (Spay It Forward) 0 0 0 0 0

Microchipping 5 2 0 7 7

Domestic Violence 0 0 0 0 0

Pending Investigation 0 0 0 0 0

Boarding 0 0 0 0 0

Dog Park Permits 4 0 0 4 4

Service - Home 2 Home 2 2 0 4 4

Service - Nailtrims 2 1 0 3 3

Service - Dog Licenses 1 0 0 1 1

Service - Cremation Services 0 0 0 1 1

Total 31 22 0 53 53



<5 mos. <5 mos.
February 2021 DOGS PUPS CATS KITS

Beginning Count 8 2 25 5

INTAKE 

Owner Surrender 5 0 4 0

Returned Adoption 0 0 3 0

Stray (from Police, Public and Shelter Pickup) 8 1 6 0

Born in Care 0 0 0 0

Transferred from Other Shelters 0 0 0 0

Special Hold/Service In 0 0 0 0

Seized/Custody (Cruelty & Neglect) 0 0 0 0

Total Intakes 13 1 13 0

OUTCOMES

Adoptions (shelter, foster home or special event) 8 0 30 4

Total Adoptions YTD 13 0 60 18

Returned to Owner 7 1 0 0

Transferred to Rescue Groups/Shelters 1 0 0 0

Total Live Outcomes 16 1 30 4

EUTHANIZED/DEATHS/MISSING/STOLEN

Dangerous 1 0 0 0

Dying 0 0 0 0

          Animal's Name and Reason Denali-

dangerous

     TOTAL ANIMALS EUTHANIZED 1 0 0 0

Died at shelter/foster home - Unknown 0 0 0 0
Missing/Stolen/Escaped 0 0 0 0

          Animal's Name and Reason

Total Euth/Died/Other Outcomes 1 0 0 0
Ending Count 4 2 8 1



4 2 8 1

SAVE RATE (Intake- Euthanasia Outcome)/Intake

ASPCA Live Release Rate (Live Outcomes/ Intake)

OTHER INFO Dogs Cats
Avg. Length of Stay 2,6 19,6
Monthly Return Rate (returns/adoptions) 0% 9%



JANUARY 2020 - CLINIC SERVICES DOGS CATS OTHER TOTAL

Owner Requested Euthanasia 1 0 0 1

Bite Hold (for Owner) 0 0 0 0

Spay/Day 9 12 1 22

Community Spay/Neuter (Spay It Forward) 0 0 0 0

Microchipping 2 1 0 3

Domestic Violence 0 0 0 0

Pending Investigation 0 0 0 0

Boarding 0 0 0 0

Dog Park Permits 0 0 0 0

Service - Home 2 Home 1 0 0 1

Service - Nailtrims 0 1 0 1

Service - Dog Licenses 4 0 0 4

Service - Cremation Services 0 0 0 2

Total 17 14 1 32



OTHER TOTAL

9 49

YTD

5 14 33

0 3 5

0 15 24

0 0 10

0 0 40

0 0 0

0 0 0

5 32 112

6 48 111

20 111

0 8 14

0 1 1

6 57 126

0 1 1

0 0 1

0 1 2

0 0 0
0 0 0

0 1 2
8 23



8 23

96,9% 98,2%
178,1% 112,5%



YTD

1

0

56

0

10

0

0

0

4

5

4

5

3

85



<5 mos. <5 mos.
March 2021 DOGS PUPS CATS KITS

Beginning Count 4 2 8 1

INTAKE 

Owner Surrender 7 0 7 0

Returned Adoption 1 0 2 0

Stray (from Police, Public and Shelter Pickup) 11 0 10 0

Born in Care 0 0 0 0

Transferred from Other Shelters 1 0 0 0

Special Hold/Service In 0 0 0 0

Seized/Custody (Cruelty & Neglect) 0 0 0 0

Total Intakes 20 0 19 0

OUTCOMES

Adoptions (shelter, foster home or special event) 8 1 18 1

Total Adoptions YTD 21 1 78 19

Returned to Owner 11 0 2 0

Transferred to Rescue Groups/Shelters 0 0 0 0

Total Live Outcomes 19 1 20 1

EUTHANIZED/DEATHS/MISSING/STOLEN

Dangerous 0 0 0 0

Dying 0 0 0 0

          Animal's Name and Reason

     TOTAL ANIMALS EUTHANIZED 0 0 0 0

Died at shelter/foster home - Unknown 0 0 0 0
Missing/Stolen/Escaped 0 0 0 0

          Animal's Name and Reason

Total Euth/Died/Other Outcomes 0 0 0 0
Ending Count 5 1 7 0



5 1 7 0

SAVE RATE (Intake- Euthanasia Outcome)/Intake

ASPCA Live Release Rate (Live Outcomes/ Intake)

OTHER INFO Dogs Cats
Avg. Length of Stay 16,1 17,9
Monthly Return Rate (returns/adoptions) 11% 11%



JANUARY 2020 - CLINIC SERVICES DOGS CATS OTHER TOTAL

Owner Requested Euthanasia 0 0 0 0

Bite Hold (for Owner) 0 0 0 0

Spay/Day 0 0 0 0

Community Spay/Neuter (Spay It Forward) 1 2 0 3

Microchipping 51 7 2 60

Domestic Violence 0 0 0 0

Pending Investigation 0 0 0 0

Boarding 0 0 0 0

Dog Park Permits 5 0 0 5

Service - Home 2 Home 0 0 0 0

Service - Nailtrims 11 2 2 15

Service - Dog Licenses 0 0 0 0

Service - Cremation Services 0 0 0 3

Total 68 11 4 83



OTHER TOTAL

8 23

YTD

6 20 53

0 3 8

0 21 45

0 0 10

0 1 41

0 0 0

0 0 0

6 45 157

11 39 150

31 150

0 13 27

0 0 1

11 52 178

0 0 1

0 0 1

0 0 2

0 0 0
0 0 0

0 0 2
3 16



3 16

100,0% 98,7%
115,6% 113,4%



YTD

1

0

56

3

70

0

0

0

9

5

19

5

6

168



<5 mos. <5 mos.
April 2021 DOGS PUPS CATS KITS

Beginning Count 5 1 7 0

INTAKE 

Owner Surrender 12 2 14 0

Returned Adoption 1 0 1 0

Stray (from Police, Public and Shelter Pickup) 8 0 11 1

Born in Care 0 0 0 0

Transferred from Other Shelters 5 0 46 5

Special Hold/Service In 3 0 0 0

Seized/Custody (Cruelty & Neglect) 0 0 0 0

Total Intakes 29 2 72 6

OUTCOMES

Adoptions (shelter, foster home or special event) 11 1 44 1

Total Adoptions YTD 32 2 122 20

Returned to Owner 7 0 5 0

Transferred to Rescue Groups/Shelters 0 0 0 0

Total Live Outcomes 18 1 49 1

EUTHANIZED/DEATHS/MISSING/STOLEN

Dangerous 0 0 0 0

Dying 0 0 0 0

          Animal's Name and Reason

     TOTAL ANIMALS EUTHANIZED 0 0 0 0

Died at shelter/foster home - Unknown 0 0 0 0
Missing/Stolen/Escaped 0 0 0 0

          Animal's Name and Reason

Total Euth/Died/Other Outcomes 0 0 0 0
Ending Count 16 2 30 5



SAVE RATE (Intake- Euthanasia Outcome)/Intake

ASPCA Live Release Rate (Live Outcomes/ Intake)

OTHER INFO Dogs Cats
Avg. Length of Stay 5,7 9,7
Monthly Return Rate (returns/adoptions) 8% 2%



JANUARY 2020 - CLINIC SERVICES DOGS CATS OTHER TOTAL

Owner Requested Euthanasia 0 0 0 0

Bite Hold (for Owner) 0 0 0 0

Spay/Day 0 0 0 0

Community Spay/Neuter (Spay It Forward) 0 1 0 1

Microchipping 5 2 0 7

Domestic Violence 3 0 0 3

Pending Investigation 0 0 0 0

Boarding 0 0 0 0

Dog Park Permits 21 0 0 21

Service - Home 2 Home 4 0 1 5

Service - Nailtrims 0 0 0 11

Service - Dog Licenses 2 0 0 2

Service - Cremation Services 0 0 0 2

Total 35 3 1 52



OTHER TOTAL

3 16

YTD

16 44 97

0 2 10

1 21 66

0 0 10

0 56 97

0 3 3

0 0 0

17 126 283

5 62 212

36 212

0 12 39

0 0 1

5 74 252

0 0 1

0 0 1

0 0 2

0 0 0
0 0 0

0 0 2
15 68



100,0% 99,3%
58,7% 89,0%



YTD

1

0

56

4

77

3

0

0

30

10

30

7

8

220



<5 mos. <5 mos.
May 2021 DOGS PUPS CATS KITS OTHER

Beginning Count     SEE NOTE BELOW 16 2 30 5 55

INTAKE 

Owner Surrender 12 0 31 5 24

Returned Adoption 3 0 1 0 1

Stray (from Police, Public and Shelter Pickup) 16 0 8 0 1

Born in Care 0 0 0 3 0

Transferred from Other Shelters 5 1 21 7 0

Special Hold/Service In 1 0 0 0 0

Seized/Custody (Cruelty & Neglect) 0 0 0 0 0

Total Intakes 37 1 61 15 26

OUTCOMES

Adoptions (shelter, foster home or special event) 21 3 40 4 7

Total Adoptions YTD 53 5 162 24 43

Returned to Owner 18 0 5 0 0

Transferred to Rescue Groups/Shelters 1 0 0 0 0

Total Live Outcomes 40 3 45 4 7

EUTHANIZED/DEATHS/MISSING/STOLEN

Dangerous 0 0 0 0 0

Dying 0 0 0 0 0

          Animal's Name and Reason

     TOTAL ANIMALS EUTHANIZED 0 0 0 0 0

Died at shelter/foster home - Unknown 0 0 0 2 0
Missing/Stolen/Escaped 0 0 0 0 0

          Animal's Name and Reason

Total Euth/Died/Other Outcomes 0 0 0 2 0
Ending Count 13 0 46 14 74



13 0 46 14 74

SAVE RATE (Intake- Euthanasia Outcome)/Intake

ASPCA Live Release Rate (Live Outcomes/ Intake)

NOTE:   Ending count for April 2021 does not match up with beginning count for May as a large # of fish

     (surrendered in April) were posted in Pet Point in May with backdated correct intake date.

OTHER INFO Dogs Cats
Avg. Length of Stay 14,2 21,3
Monthly Return Rate (returns/adoptions) 13% 2%



MAY 2021 - CLINIC SERVICES DOGS CATS OTHER TOTAL YTD

Owner Requested Euthanasia 0 0 0 0 1

Bite Hold (for Owner) 0 0 0 0 0

Spay/Day 0 0 0 0 56

Community Spay/Neuter (Spay It Forward) 1 2 0 3 7

Microchipping 33 2 0 35 112

Domestic Violence 0 0 0 0 3

Pending Investigation 0 0 0 0 0

Boarding 0 0 0 0 0

Dog Park Permits 3 0 0 3 33

Service - Home 2 Home 3 0 0 3 13

Service - Nailtrims 3 3 7 13 43

Service - Dog Licenses 1 0 0 1 8

Service - Cremation Services 0 0 0 0 8

Total 44 7 7 58 278



TOTAL

108

YTD

72 169

5 15

25 91

3 13

34 131

1 4

0 0

140 423

75 287

287

23 62

1 2

99 351

0 1

0 1

0 2

2 2
0 0

2 4
147



147

100,0% 99,5%
70,7% 83,0%



<5 mos. <5 mos.
June 2021 DOGS PUPS CATS KITS OTHER

Beginning Count     SEE NOTE BELOW 13 0 45 15 68

INTAKE 

Owner Surrender 15 7 24 11 29

Returned Adoption 2 0 2 0 0

Stray (from Police, Public and Shelter Pickup) 17 0 15 0 0

Born in Care 0 0 0 10 0

Transferred from Other Shelters 0 0 0 0 0

Special Hold/Service In 0 0 0 0 0

Seized/Custody (Cruelty & Neglect) 0 0 0 0 0

Total Intakes 34 7 41 21 29

OUTCOMES

Adoptions (shelter, foster home or special event) 14 0 40 3 73

Total Adoptions YTD 67 5 202 27 116

Returned to Owner 14 0 6 0 0

Transferred to Rescue Groups/Shelters 0 0 0 0 0

Total Live Outcomes 28 0 46 3 73

EUTHANIZED/DEATHS/MISSING/STOLEN

Dangerous 0 0 0 0 0

Dying 0 0 0 0 1

          Animal's Name and Reason Cinnabun (Rabbit)-Dying

     TOTAL ANIMALS EUTHANIZED 0 0 0 0 1

Died at shelter/foster home - Unknown 0 0 0 0 0
Missing/Stolen/Escaped 0 0 0 0 0

          Animal's Name and Reason

Total Euth/Died/Other Outcomes 0 0 0 0 1
Ending Count 19 7 40 33 23



19 7 40 33 23

SAVE RATE (Intake- Euthanasia Outcome)/Intake

ASPCA Live Release Rate (Live Outcomes/ Intake)

NOTE:   Some of the fish on intake were 

     double counted  (as #'s and then with names)

OTHER INFO Dogs Cats
Avg. Length of Stay 55,9 23,9 SEE BELOW

Monthly Return Rate (returns/adoptions) 14% 5%



MAY 2021 - CLINIC SERVICES DOGS CATS OTHER TOTAL YTD

Owner Requested Euthanasia 1 1 0 2 3

Bite Hold (for Owner) 0 0 0 0 0

Spay/Day 0 0 0 0 56

Community Spay/Neuter (Spay It Forward) 1 1 0 2 9

Microchipping 12 1 0 13 125

Domestic Violence 0 0 0 0 3

Pending Investigation 0 0 0 0 0

Boarding 0 0 0 0 0

Dog Park Permits 12 0 0 12 45

Service - Home 2 Home 0 0 0 0 13

Service - Nailtrims 0 0 0 7 50

Service - Dog Licenses 1 0 0 1 9

Service - Cremation Services 0 0 0 2 10

Total 27 3 0 39 317

LOS for dogs (Adoption-43.4; RTO-0.1; Service Out H2H-234.0; All Dogs-55.9)



TOTAL

141

YTD

86 255

4 19

32 123

10 23

0 131

0 4

0 0

132 555

130 417

417

20 82

0 2

150 501

0 1

1 2

Cinnabun (Rabbit)-Dying

1 3

0 2
0 0

1 5
122



122

99,2% 99,5%
113,6% 90,3%



<5 mos. <5 mos.
June 2021 DOGS PUPS CATS KITS OTHER TOTAL

Beginning Count     SEE NOTE BELOW 13 0 45 15 68 141
INTAKE YTD

Owner Surrender 15 7 24 11 29 86 255
Returned Adoption 2 0 2 0 0 4 19
Stray (from Police, Public and Shelter Pickup) 17 0 15 0 0 32 123
Born in Care 0 0 0 10 0 10 23
Transferred from Other Shelters 0 0 0 0 0 0 131
Special Hold/Service In 0 0 0 0 0 0 4
Seized/Custody (Cruelty & Neglect) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Intakes 34 7 41 21 29 132 555

OUTCOMES
Adoptions (shelter, foster home or special event) 14 0 40 3 73 130 417

Total Adoptions YTD 67 5 202 27 116 417
Returned to Owner 14 0 6 0 0 20 82
Transferred to Rescue Groups/Shelters 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Total Live Outcomes 28 0 46 3 73 150 501

EUTHANIZED/DEATHS/MISSING/STOLEN
Dangerous 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Dying 0 0 0 0 1 1 2
          Animal's Name and Reason Cinnabun (Rabbit)-Dying

     TOTAL ANIMALS EUTHANIZED 0 0 0 0 1 1 3

Died at shelter/foster home - Unknown 0 0 0 0 0 0 2
Missing/Stolen/Escaped 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
          Animal's Name and Reason
Total Euth/Died/Other Outcomes 0 0 0 0 1 1 5

Ending Count 19 7 40 33 23 122
19 7 40 33 23 122

SAVE RATE (Intake- Euthanasia Outcome)/Intake 99.2% 99.5%
ASPCA Live Release Rate (Live Outcomes/ Intake) 113.6% 90.3%
NOTE:   Some of the fish on intake were 
     double counted  (as #'s and then with names)
OTHER INFO Dogs Cats
Avg. Length of Stay 55.9 23.9 SEE BELOW
Monthly Return Rate (returns/adoptions) 14% 5%



MAY 2021 - CLINIC SERVICES DOGS CATS OTHER TOTAL YTD
Owner Requested Euthanasia 1 1 0 2 3
Bite Hold (for Owner) 0 0 0 0 0
Spay/Day 0 0 0 0 56
Community Spay/Neuter (Spay It Forward) 1 1 0 2 9
Microchipping 12 1 0 13 125
Domestic Violence 0 0 0 0 3
Pending Investigation 0 0 0 0 0
Boarding 0 0 0 0 0
Dog Park Permits 12 0 0 12 45
Service - Home 2 Home 0 0 0 0 13
Service - Nailtrims 0 0 0 7 50
Service - Dog Licenses 1 0 0 1 9
Service - Cremation Services 0 0 0 2 10

Total 27 3 0 39 317

LOS for dogs (Adoption-43.4; RTO-0.1; Service Out H2H-234.0; All Dogs-55.9)



UPAWS 
Board Development Committee Meeting MINUTES 

July 8, 2021 
 
Members Present: Lynn Andronis, Kathi Fosburg, Reva Laituri, Alex Petrin, Linda Roncaglione 

 
 
1. Currently, we have 3 vacant positions, all expiring in 2023.  Discussion centered on how to 

“advertise” and where.  Alex suggested a notice entitled “Did You Know?” that Ann can send out 
to our active volunteers instead of FB (where we would receive applications from individuals who 
may not be appropriate for our needs).  Lynn will get the previous ad/description and make some 
revisions for submittal to this committee for their review.  Another suggestion was to find out 
from staff if they know of anyone who would be interested in applying.   

 
2. Board Matrix – Still incomplete; we are missing information from Brian.  Lynn will send another 

email to him asking for completion. 
 
3. Board Evaluation – Per May Board meeting, they are requesting specific recommendations for 

each committee regarding their use of the information gleaned from the evaluation.  The 
committee directed Lynn to report to the board that each committee chair needs (on his/her 
own) to review the evaluation for specifics that would apply to their particular situation.  We, as a 
committee, would not be aware of each committee’s individual needs.  Additionally, it needs to 
be stressed that it is part of each member’s responsibilities to suggest any potential additions to 
the board.   

 
4. Exit Interviews – Update:  Complete 
 
5. Discussion with newer board members – Update:   Linda reported that the interview with Leslie 

was positive.  Leslie did point out that each committee has a specific folder on our shared drive 
and that it would be beneficial with inter-committee communication if the folders were used 
more often.   

 

6. Terms expiring 2021 – Since Brett has indicated that he will not be seeking an additional term as 
he is planning on leaving the area in the near future.  The committee then discussed and has 
made the following recommendations for the board.   

 

• Motion was made by Reva, seconded by Alex, to recommend Colleen Whitehead to the 
board for re-appointment to the board with term expiring in 2024.  Motion passed with 
unanimous consent.   

 

• Motion was made by Alex, seconded by Kathi, to recommend Chris Danik to the board for 
re-appointment to the board with term expiring in 2024.  Motion passed with unanimous 
consent.   

 



At this point, Lynn removed herself from the meeting and the following information was relayed to 
her from Reva for these minutes. 

 

• Motion was made by Linda, seconded by Alex, to recommend Lynn Andronis to the board 
for re-appointment to the board with term expiring in 2023 (at her request).  Motion 
passed with unanimous consent.   
 

Linda (and possibly Crystal) will be attending the 7/26/21 Board Meeting and Organizational 
Meeting for vote counting and results reporting.   

 
7. FUTURE TOPICS TO BE DISCUSSED/REVIEWED  

a) Board Development Procedures review – postponed until future meeting.   
 
   
Submitted, 
 
Lynn Andronis, Committee Chair 
 
PER OUR NORMAL MEETING SCHEDULE, IT MAY BE THURSDAY, AUGUST 12TH, BUT DATE/TIME 
WILL BE FORMALIZED BY THE NEXT COMMITTEE CHAIR.   
 



Finance Committee Minutes 

July 21, 2021 

Zoom 6-7pm 

Present: Amber Talo, Chris Danik, Reva Laituri, Brett Specker, Corey Hollowell 

Absent: Kristine McDonnell 

 

Agenda: 

1) Review of June Financials 

a. $60 was allocated to 4130 which is no longer an active account. Amber will make a 

journal adjustment to allocate to correct account 4110. 

b. POS system pushed an inventory adjustment into account 59900 which we will need to 

look into why. It appears it was a quantity change, but it is listing it as an adjustment as 

a POS balancing adjustment. Since these items are already accounted for as a retail 

expense, it looks like we will just need to credit the retail expense account.  

 

2) Analysis of Mortgage pay-off and investment options.  

a. The Finance Committee proposed 4 different mortgage payoff/investment options 

within the ‘UPAWS Mortgage Payoff Calculator’ spreadsheet. We received 

$1,066,365.59 from an anonymous Thrivent Bequest (which we received in 3 separate 

payments (1) $808,792.41, (2) $31143.20, (3) $226,429.79). Between the Capital 

Campaign Checking and Capital Campaign Savings account and the recent bequest we 

are analyzing options for paying off the mortgage either 100%, 75%, 50% and 25%, while 

possibly investing the remaining funds. A potential investment could secure additional 

revenue for UPAWS future while also paying off some or all of our mortgage. Invested 

funds would remain liquid and available to access at any time needed. We also reviewed 

all of our revenue accounts for possible merging of accounts and/or additional 

investment opportunities. We will discuss this in detail with the full board during our 

work session on 7/22/2021 with the objective of making a recommendation for the July 

Board Meeting.  

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Amber Talo 

Chair 



FUNDRAISING COMMITTEE MINUTES 
JULY 20, 2021 

Shelter 
 

Present:  Reva Laituri, Chair, Karen Rhodes, Chris Danik, Marlene Ombrello, Leslie Hurst 
Absent:  Lynn Andronis, Amber Talo, Ann Brownell 
 
Pet Photo Calendar Contest: (Reva) – Voting is taking place. 
 
Tee Up for Tails:  (Karen) – Some issues with venue, but overall, the event went very well.  Karen has 
almost completed compiling her report, and preliminary numbers indicate the event netted about 
$2,000 over what was budgeted.  In part, this was due to a $1,000 donation made by Tito’s Vodka.  
Karen has a number of leftover items that were not used at the golf outing and offered them for Chris to 
use at Strut Your Mutt. 
 
Rummage Sale: (Marlene) – Marlene has confirmed use of two vacant buildings near Queen City Burger 
on US 41 in Marquette.  One will be used for overflow.  Collection days begin August 4th and will be held 
on Wednesdays from 5-7 and Saturdays from 11-1.  The sale will take place on the fourth weekend in 
August.  Chris offered to help transport tables on August 2. 
 
Brat Barn: (Leslie & Karen) – Leslie completed a budget which is on the Google Drive.  She noted that she 
may need one more volunteer at each location.  Karen volunteered to make small notices advertising 
the event that, with Super One’s approval, could be put in shopping bags prior to the event and can be 
taped to next to the credit card scanners at the check outs. 
 
Rescue Raffle:  (Chris) – Tickets have been distributed to volunteer sellers.  He has attended and sold 
tickets in various locations and at various events to sell tickets, including most recently Gwinn Fun Daze, 
the Ishpeming 4th of July parade and the Negaunee Pioneer Days parade.  In the upcoming weeks he 
plans to be at Blueberry Fest, the Brat Barn, the Skandia craft show, and Republic parade.  He noted the 
positive reception he has received wherever he has gone and what a great way to connect with the 
community. 
 
Strut Your Mutt: (Chris) – Chris has sent out e-blasts to major companies requesting donations for the 
event but has had no positive response.  He has nearly completed setting up the on-line registrations.  
He will be inviting a number of local businesses to set up booths at the event.  Chris noted he will be 
meeting with his event subcommittee in the next few days. 
 
Sally’s Ride: (Amber) – Reva reported that Amber is checking with Sally’s Ride to confirm date of the 
event and whether they needed a raffle license. 
 
Blueberry Fest: (Karen) – Karen is lining up volunteers to work the booth.  Items can be brought and 
stored at Art of Framing, who is allowing us to set up in front of their store.   
 
Steinhaus: (Reva) – Steinhaus has contacted us regarding a promotion they are doing beginning in 
August.  Every Wednesday they will giving a different non-profit all their net proceeds for that day, and 
have asked if UPAWS would consent to being one of the sponsored charities.  The only thing they have 
asked is if we would cross post our Wednesday with them.  We can provide them with UPAWS 
advertising which they will post on their sites and ask that we advertise their promotion for us on our 



sites.  Because Ann does all the postings, Reva has asked her to liaison with Steinhaus to choose a date 
and share info. 
 
Canister Report: (Reva)  The year to date canister report was shared with the committee. 
 
Fundraising Manual Updates: (Reva)  Reva presented a draft of the manual with a number of changes.  
The committee reviewed and made further changes.  Reva will update the Fundraising Manual and 
share with the committee as well as post it on the Drive. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:00 p.m. 
 
      Respectfully submitted, 

      Reva Laituri 
      Chairperson 
 
rl 



POLICY & BYLAWS COMMITTEE 
 
Chaired by:  Colleen Whitehead 
 
Date: July 15, 2021 10:00 am -11:00 am at UPAWS 
 
Members Present:  Colleen Whitehead, Reva Laituri and Linda Roncaglione 
 
Guests: Leslie Hurst, Dane Ford  
 
Absent: Lynn Andronis  
 
 
Discussion:  
 

 The Policy/Bylaw Committee held a joint meeting with the IT Committee to review the draft 
Privacy Notice document created by the IT Committee. Discussion was held as to the 
content, whether Notice would apply to just adoptions or UPAWS as a whole, whether 
certain sections should be included or deleted, and whether different areas could be 
condensed. Colleen agreed to go back and review to condense language and forward a 
revised draft to meeting attendees for additional review. Once content has been agreed 
to, we would focus on formatting and the eventually legal counsel review prior to 
presentation to the full Board. 
 

 Policy Review: SOP for Service Outages: Brief discussion on format and editing to 
condense repetitive language in sections. Colleen will go back and re-format for 
Committee member review. 
 

 Continuing/pending/future Committee tasks include IT policies, Vet Center Policies, and 
possible revisions to Board Policy 1.0 regarding UPAWS membership by Donor 
Development Committee and Finance Policies. Committee has agreed to not address 
Shelter SOP development/revisions at this time. 

Assignments: 

 Colleen will work on revisions/condensing of the UPAWS Privacy Policy and Service 
Outages SOP and forward to all meeting attendees for final review.  
 

 
Next Meeting:  
 

 August 19th, 2021 at 10:00 am. Meetings are usually held in the UPAWS Community 
Room, monthly meetings are the 3rd Thursday of each month. 



Donor Development Ad-Hoc Committee 

July 13, 2021 5:30pm 

 

Present: Lynn Andronis, Leslie Hurst (Chair), Reva Laituri 

Absent: Chris Danik (out of town) 

 

Recurring Donation Intervals:  Change Neon to only allow monthly (GEM) like other donation 

forms. 

 
Dog Park Memberships: 

● Are not donations. 

● Are not tax-deductible. 

● Should not be included in the donation summary report. 

● Supervisors given access to view, Leslie will send them a quick-start guide.  

 

Clean-Up / Follow-Ups (In Process):  

● Delete dog park membership donations after confirming a PP membership exists (Chris)  

● Convert donations entered as memberships. Check BF 
● Delete imported contacts from Emma list that bounced (Chris). 

● 2021 account change cleanup (Leslie) - 4130-Memorials/Honorariums, 4132-Deb's Dog 

Revenue, 4152- Direct Solicitations should be 4110 - Donation. Check campaign. 

● All online donation forms should have tribute section (Chris) 

● Do we want to create a more user friendly URL for the portal (upaws.org/mypage, 

whatever we want!) 

● Grants (Moves Management) - Colleen investigating. Review with Bill too.   

● Sub-committee should continue to complete clean-up, conversion, documentation & 

training. 

● Work with the Treasurer, Bookkeeper & ED on donation process flow. Delineate who 

does what and when. 

● Test Volunteer - Chris is using for his fundraisers 

● Potentially migrate PayPal donors to Neon. Discussion with ED, Treasurer, etc. 

 

Next meeting August 4th, 5:30pm UPAWS Back Office 

● Email Opt-Outs, etc. 
● Memberships 



 
 
VET CENTER – AD HOC COMMITTEE 
 
Chaired by:  Colleen Whitehead 
 
Date: July 20, 2021 5:30 pm – 6:45 pm  
 
 
Members Present:  Colleen Whitehead, Dr. Scott Jandron, Jessi Hurd and Laura Rochefort 
 
 
Discussion: 
  

 The majority of the meeting was spent on review and discussion of the upcoming grant 
application to the Banfield Foundation for veterinary equipment. Review of data required 
and possible avenues to obtain what is needed. Laura will work on researching Petpoint 
and Jessi will contact area vet offices to verify if they are able to provide any service 
summaries, as far as data. Jessi and Scott will contact identified individuals to request 
letters of support. Laura and Scott will work on obtaining product information for the 
equipment list to be included with the grant budget detail. Colleen will work on drafting 
the narrative based upon past proposals and new data. Committee anticipates reviewing 
a draft  proposal at their next meeting in order to submit prior to the grant deadline of 
August 31st. 
 

 Brief discussion in reqards to the Vet Assistant position. After completion of interviews 
and reference verifications, Laura Rochefort was recommended and selected for the 
position, she has accepted the position with a start date of August 9th. 
 

 Colleen will continue working on reviewing and editing the draft policies which have been 
developed so far. Anticipate having a draft document for the Committee to review prior to 
the next monthly meeting. 
 

 Review of the equipment and supplies listing required for start-up inventory. Working on 
condensing and outlining specific equipment manufacturer’s, product names and prices. 
 

 
 
Next Meeting:  
 

 August 17, 2021 at 5:30 via the Shelter in the Back Office meeting area. 



   

 UPPER PENINSULA ANIMAL WELFARE SHELTER 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS ORGANIZATONAL MEETING 

Monday, July 26, 2021 / Following Regular Meetng/ Shelter / Upper Peninsula Animal Welfare Shelter 

 

Mission:   

Our mission is to improve the quality of life and welfare 
for domestic animals and to provide a safe haven while 
finding lifelong homes for the animals in our care. We 
embrace the No Kill* philosophy, seeking to end the 

euthanasia of healthy and treatable animals.  

Vision: 
A community where there are no homeless, neglected or 

abused animals, and where everyone understands and 
practices the level of commitment and responsibility that 

pet guardianship entails. 
 

 

Agenda 

1. Call to Order/Attendance 

2. Approval of Agenda 

3. Election of Officers 

a. President 

b. Vice-President 

c. Secretary 

d. Treasurer 

4. Conflict of Interest Agreement 

5. Committee Chairs  

6. Adjournment 

 

 

 


	R&R.pdf
	Policy.pdf



